
School Board of Clay County
Teacher Inservice Center, 2233 Village Square Parkway, Fleming Island, FL

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Date: Feb 03 2022 (6:00 p.m.)

Student Showcase (Oakleaf High - Chorus (Barron Rice, teacher) and Band)

Invocation (Dr. Robert Ball, Oakleaf Baptist Church)

Pledge of Allegiance (Oakleaf High NJROTC - Presentation of Colors (Master Gunnery Sergeant Jamie Willis))

Call to Order

Recognitions and Awards

1. Recognition of Clay County Student Athletes of the Month

2. Recognition of 2021-2022 School Related Employee of the Year and Teacher of the Year Finalists

3. Ceremonial Signing of the Ratified Clay County Education Association Contract

4. Ceremonial Signing of the Ratified Clay Educational Staff Professional  Association Contract

Presenters

5. Career and Technical Education Presentation

School Showcase (Oakleaf High - Matt Boyack, Principal)

Presentations from the Audience (Public Comment)

Consent Agenda

Superintendent

6. C1 - Minutes of School Board Workshop on December 14, 2021; Student Discipline Hearings and Regular Meeting on
January 6, 2022

2021 Dec 14 Workshop.pdf

2022 Jan 6 Student Hearings.pdf (Confidential)

2021 Jan 6 Regular Mtg.pdf

Human Resources

7. C2 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Personnel Consent Agenda 2.3.2022.pdf

8. C3 - Complete Salary Schedule 2021-2022

Page 1 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41403
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41394
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41395
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41396
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41400
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41404
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41404
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-dec-14-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jan-6-regular-mtg.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41389
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-232022.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41393


2021-2022 Salary Schedule for Board Meeting 2.3.2022.pdf

Instruction-Academic Services

9. C4 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Feb 2022 - Student Travel.pdf

10. C5 - Proclamation #22-08 to Establish February 2022 as Black History Month in Clay County Public Schools

Black History Month Proclamation.pdf

11. C6 - MOU Between University of South Florida Board of Trustees and The School Board of Clay County

MOU--Clay County--Dec 2021 (2).pdf

Instruction-Career and Technical Education

12. C7 - Proclamation #22-09 for Career and Technical Education Month

Proclamation #22-09.pdf

Instruction-Professional Development

13. C8 - Affiliation Agreement between Clay County District Schools and University of Florida.

220070 Univ of FL (1).pdf

Instruction-Climate and Culture

14. C9 -  Proclamation #22-10 for National School Counseling Week

2022 National School Counseling Week.docx.pdf

15. C10 - Dental Agreement with Baker County Health Department

220067 FL Dept of Health Baker Co.pdf

16. C11 - Updated 2020-2022 School Health Services Plan

220076 DOH Clay Co (1).pdf

Business Affairs

17. C12 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2021-22

21 22 Allocation Summary - February 3, 2022.pdf

Business Affairs-Accounting

18. C13 - Monthly Financial Reports for December, 2021

December 2021 Board Monthly Property Report.pdf

December 2021 Board Monthly Financial Report.pdf

Contracts 50 Thousand and Greater.pdf

19. C14 - Budget Amendment Report for December 31, 2021

Budget Amendment December 2021.pdf

Business Affairs-Payroll

20. C15 - Approval of the 2022-2023 Payroll Calendars

Page 2 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-2022-salary-schedule-for-board-meeting-232022_2.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41416
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/feb-2022-student-travel_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41401
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/black-history-month-proclamation_2.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41402
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/mou-clay-county-dec-2021-2.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41399
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proclamation-22-09.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41411
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/220070-univ-of-fl-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41405
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2022-national-school-counseling-weekdocx_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41397
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/220067-fl-dept-of-health-baker-co.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41398
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/220076-doh-clay-co-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41388
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/21-22-allocation-summary-february-3-2022_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41415
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-2021-board-monthly-property-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-2021-board-monthly-financial-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/contracts-50-thousand-and-greater_5.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41418
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/budget-amendment-december-2021.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41417


Business Affairs-Property

21. C16 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - January, 2022

Deletion Report-January, 2022.pdf

Operations-Facilities

22. C17 - Keystone Heights Elementary School New Cafeteria/Classrooms Construction Manager Contract Award

Scorpio CM Contract - KHE New Cafeteria.Classrooms.pdf

23. C18 - Davis Demographics – Independent Services/Support Agreement for Clay County District Schools

Davis Demographics Contract Review Form.pdf

Davis Demograpics Contract.pdf

Davis Demographic Study.pdf

24. C19 - Pre-Qualification of Contractors

Table for Board Backup Contractor Prequal, 2.3.22.pdf

Adoption of Consent Agenda

CCEA Update  (Victoria Kidwell)

CESPA Update  (Lonnie Roberts)

Superintendent's Update and Presentations

Discussion Agenda

School Board Attorney

25. D1 - Attorney Client Session pursuant to Florida Statute 286.011(8).  THIS SESSION IS CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC
AND TO ANYONE OTHER THAN THOSE PERSONS DESIGNATED IN FLORIDA STATUTE 286.011(8).

Human Resources

26. D2 - Human Resources Special Action A

School Board Attorney Remarks

School Board Member Remarks

Adjournment

Page 3 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41387
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-january-2022.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41410
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/scorpio-cm-contract-khe-new-cafeteriaclassrooms.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41412
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/davis-demographics-contract-review-form.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/davis-demograpics-contract.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/davis-demographic-study.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41413
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/table-for-board-backup-contractor-prequal-2322.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=42416
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=42416
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=41390


School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Recognition of Clay County Student Athletes of the Month

Description
The Clay County Student Athlete of the Month Program recognizes the best of the best in Clay County on and off the playing
field.  Each month our athletic directors nominate student athletes that have shown the utmost excellence in academics, athletics,
leadership, and community involvement.  Winners receive an Under Armour pullover jacket, a framed certificate, two tickets to a
Jacksonville Iceman's home game, and recognition at the end of year all-county awards ceremony.  The Clay County Student
Athlete of the Month is sponsored by the NEFBA Apprenticeship Program and Bakers Sporting Goods.
Student Athletes of the Month
Month Name School
August 2021 Anna Milla Middleburg High
September 2021 London Francis Ridgeview High
October 2021 Caleb Moncrief Keystone Heights High
November 2021 Janiyah Stevens Clay High
December TBD TBD

The ONLY State Champion this school year, thus far, is also being recognized:
Maryn McDade (Fleming Island High - Swimming)-

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Recognition only

Contact
John Sgromolo, District Athletic Director, john.sgromolo@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 4 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Recognition of 2021-2022 School Related Employee of the Year and Teacher of the Year Finalists

Description
Recognizing the finalists for School Related Employee of the Year and Teacher of the Year

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes
Recognizing the School Related Employee of the Year and Teacher of the Year Finalists

Strategic Plan Goal
5.1.11 Develop and implement a school and district-wide employee recognition program.

Recommendation
Recognition only.

Contact
Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant, bonnie.onora@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 5 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Ceremonial Signing of the Ratified Clay County Education Association Contract

Description
Ceremonial signing of the fully ratified contract between the Clay County Education Association and the Clay County School
Board.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Ceremonial signing of contract by Mrs. Victoria Kidwell, (President of CCEA) and Mrs. Mary Bolla (Chairwoman of the Clay
County School Board).

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, (904) 336-6701, brenda.troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
$1,800,000.00

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 6 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Ceremonial Signing of the Ratified Clay Educational Staff Professional  Association Contract

Description
Ceremonial signing of the fully ratified contract between the Clay Educational Staff Professional  Association and the Clay
County School Board.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Ceremonial signing of contract by Mr. Lonnie Roberts, (President of CESPA) and Mrs. Mary Bolla (Chair of the Clay County
School Board).

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, (904) 336-6701, brenda.troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
$ 2,800,000.00

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 7 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Career and Technical Education Presentation

Description
Every February, the CTE community celebrates CTE Month to raise awareness of the role that CTE has in readying our students
for careers and college. CTE Month is also a time to recognize and celebrate the CTE community members' achievements and
accomplishments nationwide. There will be a 5-7 minute presentation.

Gap Analysis
This presentation will highlight Career and Technical Education programs offered in Clay County Schools.

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County will have an enhanced understanding of CTE programs offered in Clay County Schools.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
N/A

Contact
Roger Dailey, Chief Academic Officer; roger.dailey@myoneclay.net; 940-336-6904

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 8 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C1 - Minutes of School Board Workshop on December 14, 2021; Student Discipline Hearings and Regular Meeting on January
6, 2022

Description
Florida Statute 1001.42(1) requires the superintendent, as secretary, to keep such minutes and records as are necessary to set
forth clearly all actions and proceedings of the school board.  The minutes of each meeting shall be reviewed, corrected if
necessary, and approved at the next regular meeting; provided that this action may be taken at an intervening special meeting if
the board desires.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Approve minutes as submitted.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Superintendent of Schools, david.broskie@myoneclay.net; Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

2021 Dec 14 Workshop.pdf

2022 Jan 6 Student Hearings.pdf (Confidential)

2021 Jan 6 Regular Mtg.pdf

Page 9 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-dec-14-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jan-6-regular-mtg.pdf


Page 10 of 372

DRAFT



Page 11 of 372

DRAFT



Page 12 of 372

DRAFT



Page 13 of 372

DRAFT



Page 14 of 372

DRAFT



Page 15 of 372

DRAFT



Page 16 of 372

DRAFT



Page 17 of 372

DRAFT



Page 18 of 372

DRAFT



Page 19 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C2 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Description
Florida Statutes, State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification and/or action regarding
decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  Actions regarding personnel have been
recommended by Supervisors, approved by the Superintendent and are being forwarded to the Board for action or, if appropriate,
for information.  Personnel Actions, Transfer Requests, Pre-employments, Leave Forms or Directives from the Superintendent
are available for review in the Human Resources Division.

Gap Analysis
These personnel actions are necessary for the effective operation of the school district.

Previous Outcomes
The Clay County School Board has approved each month a Personnel Consent Agenda which contains appointments, re-
appointments, transfers, redesignations, retirements, resignations, and conclude employments.

Expected Outcomes
Approval of the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.
 
Initiative 5.1.1 - Recruit and retain highly skilled, qualified, and diverse educators, leaders, and support staff.

Recommendation
To approve the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources.  (904) 336-6701 Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Personnel changes involving already-allocated positions will result in salary impact per the current Board-approved Salary
Schedule.  This also includes supplemental positions.  See current backup for allocation changes for impact of new positions.

Review Comments

Attachments

Personnel Consent Agenda 2.3.2022.pdf

Page 20 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-232022.pdf


Page 21 of 372

DRAFT



Page 22 of 372

DRAFT



Page 23 of 372

DRAFT



Page 24 of 372

DRAFT



Page 25 of 372

DRAFT



Page 26 of 372

DRAFT



Page 27 of 372

DRAFT



Page 28 of 372

DRAFT



Page 29 of 372

DRAFT



Page 30 of 372

DRAFT



Page 31 of 372

DRAFT



Page 32 of 372

DRAFT



Page 33 of 372

DRAFT



Page 34 of 372

DRAFT



Page 35 of 372

DRAFT



Page 36 of 372

DRAFT



Page 37 of 372

DRAFT



Page 38 of 372

DRAFT



Page 39 of 372

DRAFT



Page 40 of 372

DRAFT



Page 41 of 372

DRAFT



Page 42 of 372

DRAFT



Page 43 of 372

DRAFT



Page 44 of 372

DRAFT



Page 45 of 372

DRAFT



Page 46 of 372

DRAFT



Page 47 of 372

DRAFT



Page 48 of 372

DRAFT



Page 49 of 372

DRAFT



Page 50 of 372

DRAFT



Page 51 of 372

DRAFT



Page 52 of 372

DRAFT



Page 53 of 372

DRAFT



Page 54 of 372

DRAFT



Page 55 of 372

DRAFT



Page 56 of 372

DRAFT



Page 57 of 372

DRAFT



Page 58 of 372

DRAFT



Page 59 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C3 - Complete Salary Schedule 2021-2022

Description
Florida Statutes 1012.22 and 1012.27 require the district school board and superintendent to adopt a salary schedule to be used as
a basis for paying school district employees.
Agreements with both CCEA and CESPA have been ratified by all parties.   The attached document represents those agreements
along with the Administrative/Management/Supervisory/Confidential Section, Miscellaneous, and Travel to complete the Salary
Schedule for 2021-2022.  The document is routinely updated as changes occur.
The CCEA compensation increase includes funding by the state through the Teacher Salary Increase Allocation (TSIA) and
through district contributions.  The total cost of raising the minimum base salary from $44,867 to $47,500, including benefits, is
approximately $4,217,046.  The state TSIA Allocation is $598,566.  The district's contribution is approximately $3,618,480.  A
one-time Workforce Stabilization Bonus will guarantee all final evaluation instructional employees a total compensation package
of $3,000.00.  Total bonus cost, including benefits, is approximately $5,171,480.
The CESPA compensation increase provided an hourly increase of $0.75 for all support personnel, including Confidential
Employees, Police Department and School Guardians, for the 2021-2022 school year.  The District total contribution to the
CESPA salary increase, including benefits, is approximately $2,531,725 for the 2021-2022 school year.  The District increased
starting pay for support pay assignments to $12.00 per hour.  The cost, including benefits, is approximately $182,000.  The
District added an additional $1.50 per hour salary increase to Table II C Special Compensation - LPN/RN.  The cost,
including benefits, is approximately $134,000.  Total reoccurring District cost for salary increases, including benefits, is
approximately $2,848,484.  All support personnel employed at the time of contract ratification will receive a one-time Workforce
Stabilization scaled Bonus, with an approximate total cost, including benefits, of $3,103,819.
The administrative salary adjustment for the 2021-2022 school year is equivalent to 2.5% increase for school-based
administration, district administration, and cafeteria managers, who have a 2020-2021 final evaluation.  The starting base index
is raised from $39,500 to $40,500. The District total contribution for administrative salary increase, including benefits, is
approximately $512,370.  Administrative personnel, who have a 2020-2021 final evaluation, will receive a one-time Workforce
Stabilization scaled Bonus, with an approximate cost, including benefits, of $496,267.

Gap Analysis
Annual approval of Salary Schedules are required pursuant to section F.S. 1011.60(4).
 

Previous Outcomes
Collective Bargaining agreement with both CESPA ratified on January 14, 2022 and CCEA ratified on January 11, 2022.  The
Complete Salary Schedule was last brought to the Board on February 4, 2021.
 

Expected Outcomes
Approval of the 2021-2022 Salary Schedule as presented.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure the retention of effective employees.

Recommendation
Approve the 2021-2022 Salary Schedule as presented.

Contact
Brenda Troutman, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources. Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net. 904.336.6701

Page 60 of 372

DRAFT



Financial Impact
Total District Financial Impact, including benefits:  $6,978,575

America Relief Plan Financial Impact, including benefits:  $8,771,566

Review Comments

Attachments

2021-2022 Salary Schedule for Board Meeting 2.3.2022.pdf

Page 61 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-2022-salary-schedule-for-board-meeting-232022_2.pdf


CLAY COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOLS

Salary Schedule
2020 - 20212021-2022

School Board Approved:

February 3, 2022

Page 62 of 372

DRAFT



Table of Contents

Table of Contents 1

Section I: Administrative, Management, Supervisory, Confidential 3
Table I: Title of Position for Administrative/Management and Supervisory Personnel Salary Schedule 4
Control Factors 7
Table II: Pay Grades 8
Table III: Indices for Pay Grades 9
Table IV-A: Table of Factors 11
Table IV-B: Weighted FTE Factors 12
Table V: Salary Ranges 13
Table VI: Cafeteria Management 14
Table VII: Miscellaneous Administrative/Managerial Salaries 15
Table VIII: Confidential Employee Salaries 16

Section II: Certificated 17
Term of Agreement 18
Compensation 19
Salary Schedule - Teachers 25
Salary Schedule - School Psychologists 26
Salary Schedule - Occupational Therapists/Physical Therapists 27
Salary Schedule - Athletic Directors 28
Salaries - Degree Differentials 29
Salaries - Pay Differentials 30
Salaries - ROTC Instructors 32
Salaries - Academic and Athletic Differentiated Pay Scale 33
Community Education - Fee Based Salaries 39

Section III: Support 40
Term of Agreement 41
Compensation 42
Compensation Proposal History 46
Table I: Rules for Implementation 47
Table II A: Support Salary Schedule 50
Table II B: Special Compensation - OT/PT 52
Table II C: Special Compensation - LPN/RN 53
Table II D: Special Compensation - Transportation Bus Drivers 54
Table III: Transportation 55
Table IV: Miscellaneous Salaries 58
Table IV A: Incentive Pay Stipulations (Maintenance Position) 60
Table IV B: Rules for Maintenance Department On-Call List 61
Table V: Classification/Band/Grade/Contracted Days 62

Section IV: Miscellaneous Salaries 66
Substitutes 67

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 1Page 63 of 372

DRAFT



Substitutes (Non-Bargaining Unit Positions) 68
Staff Development 70
Insurance 71
Advanced Placement, Advanced International Certificate of Education, and International Baccalaureate
Teacher Bonuses 72
Reimbursement for Internet Connection for Board Members 73
Police Department 74

Section V: Travel 75
Travel Allowance In County 76
Miscellaneous 78
Inservice Workshops 79

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 2Page 64 of 372

DRAFT



Section I: Administrative, Management, Supervisory,
Confidential

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 3Page 65 of 372

DRAFT



Table I: Title of Position for Administrative/Management and
Supervisory Personnel Salary Schedule

2020 - 2021 2021-2022 Salary Schedule
Title of Position for Administrative/Management and Supervisory Personnel Salary Schedule

SALARY SCHEDULE TITLE POSITION TITLE

Coordinator IV

● Food Service Specialist
● Area Manager
● Coordinator of Secondary Programs
● Graphic Designer

Coordinator III ● Transportation Specialist
● Technology Services Manager

Coordinator II

● Fleet Maintenance Supervisor
● Coordinator of Purchasing/Accounts Payable
● Public Relations Officer
● Network Services Coordinator
● Coordinator of Procurement / Buyer
● Coordinator of School Food and Nutrition Services
● Project Budget and Purchasing Coordinator
● Chief of Staff
● Business Automation System Coordinator
● Executive Director of Education Foundation

Coordinator I

● Coordinator of Planning & Intergovernmental Relations
● Project Manager
● Maintenance Supervisor (Technical)
● Maintenance Supervisor (General)
● Coordinator of Payroll Activities
● Chief Building Inspector
● Design Architect
● Coordinator of Shop Operations
● Coordinator of Transportation Services
● Coordinator of Curriculum Pre-K-12
● Coordinator of Communications and Media Partnerships
● Technology Services Coordinator
● Coordinator of Strategic Planning and Community Partnerships
● Coordinator of School Choice and Charter Schools
● Coordinator of Exceptional Student Education
● Coordinator of Accounts Payable
● Coordinator of Health Benefits
● Coordinator of Accounting / Budget
● Coordinator or Risk Management
● Coordinator of Property Control
● Coordinator of Mental Health Services
● Coordinator of Nursing Services
● Coordinator of Student Engagement
● Coordinator of Internal Accounts
● Coordinator of District Athletics and Development

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 4Page 66 of 372

DRAFT



SALARY SCHEDULE TITLE POSITION TITLE

Supervisor III

● Computer Operations Manager
● Supervisor of Title I
● Supervisor of ESOL and Assessment
● Supervisor of Transportation Services
● Maintenance Supervisor – Technical and General

Supervisor II

● Supervisor of Exceptional Student Education
● Supervisor of Adult/Community Education
● Supervisor of Curriculum Pre-K-12
● Supervisor of School Improvement/Professional Development &

Assessment
● Reading/Language Arts Supervisor
● Supervisor of Instructional Technology Pre K-12
● Supervisor of Purchasing and Material Management
● Supervisor of Student Services
● Supervisor of Secondary Education
● Supervisor of Instructional Resources/STEM
● Supervisor of Technology Services
● Supervisor of Federal Programs
● Supervisor of Certified Teacher Placement

Supervisor I

● ESE SEDNET Supervisor
● Supervisor of Career & Technical Education, Community and

Business Partnerships
● Supervisor of Career & Technical Education, Program

Implementation
● Supervisor of Instructional Personnel Services

Director III ● Building Official

Director II ● Director on Assignment

Director I

● Director of Information Services
● Director of Exceptional Student Education
● Director of Student Services
● Director of Facility Planning and Construction
● Director of Support Personnel Services
● Director of Assessment, Accountability, and School Support
● Director on Assignment
● Director of Instructional Personnel Services
● Director of Secondary Education
● Director of Elementary Education
● Director of Transportation
● Director of Instructional Projects
● Director of ESE and Student Services
● Director of K12 Academic Support Services
● Director of Professional Development, School Improvement and

Assessment
● Director of Maintenance
● Director of Food and Nutrition Services
● Director of Finance
● Director of Operations
● Chief of Police
● Director of Climate & Culture

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 5Page 67 of 372

DRAFT



SALARY SCHEDULE TITLE POSITION TITLE

Assistant Principal ● Assistant Principal
● Assistant Principal on Assignment

Vice Principal ● Vice Principal

Principal ● Principal
● Principal on Assignment

Administrator on Assignment ● Administrator on Assignment

Assistant Superintendent

● Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources
● Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs
● Assistant Superintendent for Operations
● Chief Academic Officer
● Assistant Superintendent for Information and Technology
● Chief of Secondary Education
● Chief of Elementary Education

School Board Approved:  02/04/2021, 02/03/2022

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 6Page 68 of 372

DRAFT



Control Factors

Control Factors for Administrative/Management and Supervisory Personnel Salary Schedule

Unless otherwise recommended by the Superintendent, all persons being placed on the schedule for the first
time will be assigned to step 0 for the pay grade appropriate to their position. The Superintendent may assign
placement above step 0 subject to School Board approval to (a) insure that one who is a teacher in the district
will not receive a “pay cut” when compared to their teaching salary projected for twelve months, or (b) provide
an added incentive to a person with critically needed skills.  Under no circumstances will a person being placed
on the schedule for the first time be placed above step 23.

When a person already on the administrative salary schedule is assigned a new district level position on the
schedule, the person will be placed on the salary schedule (pay grade/step) for the new position closest to their
current salary, including supplements, if applicable. The person would not maintain the same step status for the
new district level position unless a decrease in overall salary would result. This paragraph shall apply only to
an administrator whose move is to a district level administrative position.

A district level administrator who accepts a school based administrative position shall maintain his/her step on
the schedule when assigned to the new pay grade.

Unless the Superintendent takes overt action to withhold an increment, each person will advance one step on
the schedule up through step 23 for each year of administrative/management experience within the Clay
County Schools except as follows:

1. If an administrator (including a Cafeteria Manager) receives an unsatisfactory rating on his/her annual
performance evaluation and the Superintendent recommends reappointment to an administrative
position for the following year, the administrator will receive the same salary in the next school year as
he/she received during the unsatisfactory year of service.  Such administrator will be ineligible for any
step, supplement or base salary pay increase. This freeze will apply for, at least, the school year
following the administrator’s receipt of an unsatisfactory evaluation.

2. If, during the frozen salary year, the administrator earns a satisfactory evaluation, he/she will be placed
back on the salary schedule for the following year and, if otherwise eligible, receive any step increase
approved by the Board.

3. If the administrator referenced in 1. above receives satisfactory ratings on the final performance
evaluations for each of the two (2) years following the receipt of an unsatisfactory rating, the
administrator will be eligible, the third year, for any salary step and/or step amount that would have
applied had the administrator never earned an unsatisfactory evaluation.

If the situation arises where the chief officer of a school makes less money than another person in that school,
the situation shall be brought to the attention of the School Board to be considered on a case by case basis.

Administrative positions are 12-month positions unless otherwise approved in the allocation document. The
salary and applicable supplement of a-less-than-12-month administrator shall be prorated based on the
number of contract days times the daily rate of pay established in the Administrative Salary Tables contained
herein.

The 10 or 11-month calendar for an administrator shall be the same as that established for other 10 (196 days)
or 11 (216 days) - month employees.

Revised:  09/20/2012

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 7Page 69 of 372

DRAFT



Table II: Pay Grades

Pay Grades for Administrative/Management and Supervisory Personnel Salary Schedule

PAY GRADE SALARY SCHEDULE TITLE

112 Coordinator IV

125 Coordinator III

140 Coordinator II

155 Coordinator I

168 Assistant Principal (Base)

168 Vice Principal (Base)

173 Supervisor III

173 Director III

193 Supervisor II

193 Director II

200 Principal Special School (Base)

200 Principal (Base)

200 Supervisor I

215 Director I

See Below Administrator on Assignment

238 Assistant Superintendent

*An administrator will maintain his/her contracted salary earned immediately prior to the transfer/redesignation
as an Administrator on Assignment for the balance of the school year during which the transfer/redesignation
takes place.

Revised :  04/06/2017

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 8Page 70 of 372

DRAFT



Table III: Indices for Pay Grades

Indices for Each Pay Grade/Step for Administrative/Management and Supervisory Personnel Salary Schedule

STEPS
Pay
Grades       0 1            2             3           4             5              6             7             8             9             10            11           12           13           14           15
100 1.000 1.030 1.060 1.090 1.120 1.150 1.180 1.210 1.240 1.270 1.300 1.330 1.360 1.390 1.420 1.450
110 1.100 1.130 1.160 1.190 1.220 1.250 1.280 1.310 1.340 1.370 1.400 1.430 1.460 1.490 1.520 1.550
112 1.120 1.150 1.180 1.210 1.240 1.270 1.300 1.330 1.360 1.390 1.420 1.450 1.480 1.510 1.540 1.570
115 1.150 1.180 1.210 1.240 1.270 1.300 1.330 1.360 1.390 1.420 1.450 1.480 1.510 1.540 1.570 1.600
125 1.250 1.280 1.310 1.340 1.370 1.400 1.430 1.460 1.490 1.520 1.550 1.580 1.610 1.640 1.670 1.700
128 1.280 1.310 1.340 1.370 1.400 1.430 1.460 1.490 1.520 1.550 1.580 1.610 1.640 1.670 1.700 1.730
133 1.330 1.360 1.390 1.420 1.450 1.480 1.510 1.540 1.570 1.600 1.630 1.660 1.690 1.720 1.750 1.780
135 1.350 1.380 1.410 1.440 1.470 1.500 1.530 1.560 1.590 1.620 1.650 1.680 1.710 1.740 1.770 1.800
140 1.400 1.430 1.460 1.490 1.520 1.550 1.580 1.610 1.640 1.670 1.700 1.730 1.760 1.790 1.820 1.850
143 1.430 1.460 1.490 1.520 1.550 1.580 1.610 1.640 1.670 1.700 1.730 1.760 1.790 1.820 1.850 1.880
145 1.450 1.480 1.510 1.540 1.570 1.600 1.630 1.660 1.690 1.720 1.750 1.780 1.810 1.840 1.870 1.900
150 1.500 1.530 1.560 1.590 1.620 1.650 1.680 1.710 1.740 1.770 1.800 1.830 1.860 1.890 1.920 1.950
155 1.550 1.580 1.610 1.640 1.670 1.700 1.730 1.760 1.790 1.820 1.850 1.880 1.910 1.940 1.970 2.000
158 1.580 1.610 1.640 1.670 1.700 1.730 1.760 1.790 1.820 1.850 1.880 1.910 1.940 1.970 2.000 2.030
163 1.630 1.660 1.690 1.720 1.750 1.780 1.810 1.840 1.870 1.900 1.930 1.960 1.990 2.020 2.050 2.080
168 1.680 1.710 1.740 1.770 1.800 1.830 1.860 1.890 1.920 1.950 1.980 2.010 2.040 2.070 2.100 2.130
173 1.730 1.760 1.790 1.820 1.850 1.880 1.910 1.940 1.970 2.000 2.030 2.060 2.090 2.120 2.150 2.180
175 1.750 1.780 1.810 1.840 1.870 1.900 1.930 1.960 1.990 2.020 2.050 2.080 2.110 2.140 2.170 2.200
180 1.800 1.830 1.860 1.890 1.920 1.950 1.980 2.010 2.040 2.070 2.100 2.130 2.160 2.190 2.220 2.250
183 1.830 1.860 1.890 1.920 1.950 1.980 2.010 2.040 2.070 2.100 2.130 2.160 2.190 2.220 2.250 2.280
188 1.880 1.910 1.940 1.970 2.000 2.030 2.060 2.090 2.120 2.150 2.180 2.210 2.240 2.270 2.300 2.330
193 1.930 1.960 1.990 2.020 2.050 2.080 2.110 2.140 2.170 2.200 2.230 2.260 2.290 2.320 2.350 2.380
195 1.950 1.980 2.010 2.040 2.070 2.100 2.130 2.160 2.190 2.220 2.250 2.280 2.310 2.340 2.370 2.400
200 2.000 2.030 2.060 2.090 2.120 2.150 2.180 2.210 2.240 2.270 2.300 2.330 2.360 2.390 2.420 2.450
208 2.080 2.110 2.140 2.170 2.200 2.230 2.260 2.290 2.320 2.350 2.380 2.410 2.440 2.470 2.500 2.530
215 2.150 2.180 2.210 2.240 2.270 2.300 2.330 2.360 2.390 2.420 2.450 2.480 2.510 2.540 2.570 2.600
225 2.250 2.280 2.310 2.340 2.370 2.400 2.430 2.460 2.490 2.520 2.550 2.580 2.610 2.640 2.670 2.700
238 2.380 2.410 2.440 2.470 2.500 2.530 2.560 2.590 2.620 2.650 2.680 2.710 2.740 2.770 2.800 2.830
250 2.500 2.530 2.560 2.590 2.620 2.650 2.680 2.710 2.740 2.770 2.800 2.830 2.860 2.890 2.920 2.950
280 2.800 2.830 2.860 2.890 2.920 2.950 2.980 3.010 3.040 3.070 3.100 3.130 3.160 3.190 3.220 3.250

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 9Page 71 of 372

DRAFT



Pay
Grades 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
100 1.480 1.510 1.540 1.570 1.600 1.630 1.660 1.690 1.720 1.750 1.780 1.810 1.840 1.870 1.900
110 1.580 1.610 1.640 1.670 1.700 1.730 1.760 1.790 1.820 1.850 1.880 1.910 1.940 1.970 2.000
112 1.600 1.630 1.660 1.690 1.720 1.750 1.780 1.810 1.840 1.870 1.900 1.930 1.960 1.990 2.020
115 1.630 1.660 1.690 1.720 1.750 1.780 1.810 1.840 1.870 1.900 1.930 1.960 1.990 2.020 2.050
125 1.730 1.760 1.790 1.820 1.850 1.880 1.910 1.940 1.970 2.000 2.030 2.060 2.090 2.120 2.150
128 1.760 1.790 1.820 1.850 1.880 1.910 1.940 1.970 2.000 2.030 2.060 2.090 2.120 2.150 2.180
133 1.810 1.840 1.870 1.900 1.930 1.960 1.990 2.020 2.050 2.080 2.110 2.140 2.170 2.200 2.230
135 1.830 1.860 1.890 1.920 1.950 1.980 2.010 2.040 2.070 2.100 2.130 2.160 2.190 2.220 2.250
140 1.880 1.910 1.940 1.970 2.000 2.030 2.060 2.090 2.120 2.150 2.180 2.210 2.240 2.270 2.300
143 1.910 1.940 1.970 2.000 2.030 2.060 2.090 2.120 2.150 2.180 2.210 2.240 2.270 2.300 2.330
145 1.930 1.960 1.990 2.020 2.050 2.080 2.110 2.140 2.170 2.200 2.230 2.260 2.290 2.320 2.350
150 1.980 2.010 2.040 2.070 2.100 2.130 2.160 2.190 2.220 2.250 2.280 2.310 2.340 2.370 2.400
155 2.030 2.060 2.090 2.120 2.150 2.180 2.210 2.240 2.270 2.300 2.330 2.360 2.390 2.420 2.450
158 2.060 2.090 2.120 2.150 2.180 2.210 2.240 2.270 2.300 2.330 2.360 2.390 2.420 2.450 2.480
163 2.110 2.140 2.170 2.200 2.230 2.260 2.290 2.320 2.350 2.380 2.410 2.440 2.470 2.500 2.530
168 2.160 2.190 2.220 2.250 2.280 2.310 2.340 2.370 2.400 2.430 2.460 2.490 2.520 2.550 2.580
173 2.210 2.240 2.270 2.300 2.330 2.360 2.390 2.420 2.450 2.480 2.510 2.540 2.570 2.600 2.630
175 2.230 2.260 2.290 2.320 2.350 2.380 2.410 2.440 2.470 2.500 2.530 2.560 2.590 2.620 2.650
180 2.280 2.310 2.340 2.370 2.400 2.430 2.460 2.490 2.520 2.550 2.580 2.610 2.640 2.670 2.700
183 2.310 2.340 2.370 2.400 2.430 2.460 2.490 2.520 2.550 2.580 2.610 2.640 2.670 2.700 2.730
188 2.360 2.390 2.420 2.450 2.480 2.510 2.540 2.570 2.600 2.630 2.660 2.690 2.720 2.750 2.780
193 2.410 2.440 2.470 2.500 2.530 2.560 2.590 2.620 2.650 2.680 2.710 2.740 2.770 2.800 2.830
195 2.430 2.460 2.490 2.520 2.550 2.580 2.610 2.640 2.670 2.700 2.730 2.760 2.790 2.820 2.850
200 2.480 2.510 2.540 2.570 2.600 2.630 2.660 2.690 2.720 2.750 2.780 2.810 2.840 2.870 2.900
208 2.560 2.590 2.620 2.650 2.680 2.710 2.740 2.770 2.800 2.830 2.860 2.890 2.920 2.950 2.980
215 2.630 2.660 2.690 2.720 2.750 2.780 2.810 2.840 2.870 2.900 2.930 2.960 2.990 3.020 3.050
225 2.730 2.760 2.790 2.820 2.850 2.880 2.910 2.940 2.970 3.000 3.030 3.060 3.090 3.120 3.150
238 2.860 2.890 2.920 2.950 2.980 3.010 3.040 3.070 3.100 3.130 3.160 3.190 3.220 3.250 3.280
250 2.980 3.010 3.040 3.070 3.100 3.130 3.160 3.190 3.220 3.250 3.280 3.310 3.340 3.370 3.400
280 3.280 3.310 3.340 3.370 3.400 3.430 3.460 3.490 3.520 3.550 3.580 3.610 3.640 3.670 3.700

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 10

Page 72 of 372

DRAFT



Table IV-A: Table of Factors

2020 - 2021 2021-2022 Salary Schedule
Table of Factors - School Based Administrators

Add the following supplements to the base salary for school administrators (principal, assistant principal, and
vice principal).  Supplements are stated in terms of indices of the base.* (Base for 2015-2016 = $38,500)*

BASE SALARY: (Index X $40,50039,500):

Administrator Pay Grade Range (Steps 0 – 23)

Assistant/Vice Principal 168 66,360 – 93,615
68,040 - 95,985

Principal 200 79,000 – 106,255
81,000 - 108,945

PERFORMANCE PAY:
Salary adjustments will be made in compliance with Florida Statutes for school based administrators using the
following performance pay model:

Performance Pay dollars = (#HE)(1.34XZ) = (#E)(X)

The base salary for school based administrators will be determined individually each year using the base
salary of the administrator from the previous year and applying any performance pay salary adjustment for the
following year.

SUPPLEMENTS:

A. School Level Principal Vice Principal Assistant Principal

Special School .12 -- .07

Elementary 0 -- 0

Middle/Junior High .12 .10 .07

High School .15 .12 .07

Virtual School .15

B. Population of School Category Weighted FTE*** Amount

I Less than 750 0

II Greater than 749 &
Less than 1800

.07 (Principal Only)
.05 (Asst/Vice Principal only)

III Greater than 1799 .12 (Principal Only)
.06 (Asst/Vice Principal only)

*An administrator who is involuntarily transferred to a Principal on Assignment position will maintain his/her
contracted salary and related supplement(s) for the balance of the school year during which the transfer takes
place.
**See Table IV-B
Revised 06/20/2013, 04/06/2017, 11/07/2019, 02/04/2021, 02/03/2022
Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 11

Page 73 of 372

DRAFT



Table IV-B: Weighted FTE Factors

School Name Unweighted Weighted
Argyle Elementary 676.93 724.38

Charles E. Bennett Elementary 586.62 630.70
Clay High 1,328.52 1,349.38

Clay Hill Elementary 389.00 419.86
Coppergate Elementary 480.40 514.52

Discovery Oaks Elementary 808.95 865.29
Doctors Inlet Elementary 536.91 574.63

Fleming Island Elementary 669.15 756.25
Fleming Island High 1,729.22 1,755.09

Green Cove Springs Junior High 807.20 809.50
Grove Park Elementary 424.22 458.69

Keystone Heights Elementary 780.41 861.50
Keystone Heights High 1,011.88 1,080.89

Lake Asbury Elementary 818.28 884.14
Lake Asbury Junior High 983.95 1,003.99

Lakeside Elementary 723.48 775.22
Lakeside Junior High 751.77 801.61
McRae Elementary 525.23 592.84

Middleburg Elementary 526.79 563.41
Middleburg High 1,413.90 1,449.49

Montclair Elementary 462.80 496.08
Oakleaf High 2,176.00 2,209.13

Oakleaf Junior High 1,169.12 1,179.79
Oakleaf Village Elementary 973.10 1,045.05
Orange Park Elementary 461.21 496.20

Orange Park High 1,329.17 1,354.89
Orange Park Junior High 663.21 670.94

Plantation Oaks Elementary 972.83 1,098.11
Rideout Elementary 428.16 485.25

Ridgeview Elementary 550.30 633.60
Ridgeview High 1,333.99 1,487.43

Robert M. Paterson Elementary 1,083.34 1,164.11
S. Bryan Jennings Elementary 468.87 505.81

Shadowlawn Elementary 679.03 730.88
Swimming Pen Creek Elementary 422.97 458.48

Thunderbolt Elementary 844.94 931.86
Tynes Elementary 998.31 1,112.87

W.E. Cherry Elementary 666.00 859.49
Wilkinson Elementary 673.25 720.72
Wilkinson Junior High 687.61 688.38

Bannerman Learning Center 289.41 420.12
Clay Virtual Academy 0.00 0.00
Clay Virtual Franchise 1,891.87 1,933.07

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 12
Page 74 of 372

DRAFT



Table V: Salary Ranges

Salary Ranges for Administrative/Management and Supervisory Personnel
Steps 0 – 23/ Index of 1.000 = $40,50039,500 (Base)

Placement Schedule

Example of Application of Pay Grades/Indices

● Pay Grade 193 = Range of Indices 1.930 - 2.62 (Table III) For Steps 0 – 23
● Step 0   = 1.93 x 39,500 = 76,235 40,500 = 78,165
● Step 23 = 2.62 x 39,500 = 103,490 40,500 = 106,110
● Increment = .03 x 39,500 = 1,185 40,500 = 1,215

Pay Grade Salary Schedule Title Range (Steps (0 - 23)

112 Coordinator IV 44,240 – 71,495 45,360 - 73,305

125 Coordinator III 49,375 – 76,630 50,625 - 78,570

140 Coordinator II 55,300 – 82,555 56,700 - 84,645

155 Coordinator I 61,225 – 88,480 62,775 - 90,720

168 Assistant Principal (Base)
Assistant Principal (Max)

66,360 – 93,615 68,040 - 95,985
71,365 - 98,620 73,045 - 100,990

168 Vice Principal (Base)
Vice Principal (Max)

66,360 – 93,615 68,040 - 95,985
71,365 - 98,620 73,045 - 100,990

173 Supervisor III 68,335 – 95,590 70,065 - 98,010

173 Director III 68,335 – 95,590 70,065 - 98,010

193 Supervisor II 76,235 – 103,490 78,165 - 106,110

193 Director II 76,235 – 103,490 78,165 - 106,110

200 Principal (Base)
Principal (Max)

79,000 – 106,255 81,000 - 108,945
89,395 – 116,650 91,395 - 119,340

200 Supervisor I 79,000 – 106,255 81,000 - 108,945

215 Director I 84,925 – 112,180 87,075 - 115,020

238 Assistant Superintendent 94,010 – 121,265 96,390 - 124,335

Revised:  09/20/2012; 04/06/2017, 09/06/2018, 11/07/2019, 02/04/2021, 02/03/2022

Note:  For the 2021-2022 school year, administrators with a 2020-2021 final evaluation are eligible for a salary
adjustment of 2.53% and a one time Workforce Stabilization Bonus of: 12-month = $2,000, 11-month = $1,750,
10-month = $1,500.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 13
Page 75 of 372

DRAFT



Table VI: Cafeteria Management

Salary Ranges (Based on 197 days-7.5 hours per day)
(Index of 1.000=$18,485.0018,029.00)

    

Salary Schedule Title Pay Grade Range (0-23)

Food and Nutrition Services Manager Intern 133 23,978 – 36,419
24,585 - 37,340

Food and Nutrition Services Manager -
Satellite SAT I 140 25,240 – 37,680

25,879 - 38,634

Food and Nutrition Services Manager -
Self Contained SCI 173 31,190 – 43,630

31,979 - 44,734

Food and Nutrition Services Manager -
Satellite Base SBI 193 34,795 – 47,235

35,676 - 48,431

Senior High Food and Nutrition Services Manager -
Self Contained SCIB 195 35,156 – 47,596

36,046 - 48,800

Senior High Food and Nutrition Services Manager -
Satellite Base SBIA 200 36,058 – 48,498

36,970 - 49,725

Education:

Add $1,030.00 to salary for Associates Degree in Food Service Technology and/or Restaurant
Management, Dietetics or related field from a university or college accredited by one of the Regional
Accrediting Agencies or a certificate or diploma in Culinary Arts or related field from a technical school
accredited by the Council on Occupational Education (COE).

Notes:

1. Effective October 30, 1995 employees placed in this schedule for the first time may be credited
with up to 4 years of approved, non-administrative food service experience and may be credited
with approved experience in administration in a quantity food service operation.

2. See Control Factors for Administrative/Management and Supervisory Personnel regarding
consequences of unsatisfactory evaluation on salary for following year(s).

3. Cafeteria Management personnel holding current valid certificate from the American School Food
Service Association will receive an annual payment of $100.00 contingent upon Human Resources
Division’s receipt of proof of current, valid certificate no later than December 1 of each year.

School Board Approved: 11/07/2019, 02/04/2021, 02/03/2022

Note:  For the 2021-2022 school year, administrators with a 2020-2021 final evaluation are eligible for a salary
adjustment of 2.53% and a one time Workforce Stabilization Bonus of: 12-month = $2,000, 11-month = $1,750,
10-month = $1,500.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 14
Page 76 of 372

DRAFT



Table VII: Miscellaneous Administrative/Managerial Salaries

School Board Attorney $120,000 - $150,000 Annual Salary
(To be paid in equal installments)

School Board Bargaining Team Members
Clay County Education Association Negotiations $1,500 (to be paid when ratified)
Clay Educational Support Personnel Association Negotiations $1,500 (to be paid when ratified)

Intergovernmental Coordination $1,800 (to be paid in equal installments)

Degree Differentials for Administrators
(reflected on official transcripts from college or university recognized as accredited by the State Department of
Education at the time the degree was granted)
Specialist Degree $2,700
Juris Doctorate $2,700
Doctorate Degree $3,300

Saturday School Administrator Hourly rate based on regular salary
(beyond work hours)

OTHER PROGRAMS (OTHER THAN 310 AGREEMENTS)

Employees employed in other programs beyond their scheduled day or during the summer shall be paid as
follows at the discretion of the Superintendent or his/her designee:

1. An hourly rate of pay equivalent to their normal rate of pay in effect, or
2. The rate of pay for the position employed in, based either on the Administrative, Teacher or Support

Salary Schedule, or
3. A rate of pay selected from the rates determined for Temporary Adult Labor.

A former Clay County administrator who has retired or resigned from the School System with a satisfactory
evaluation shall receive an hourly rate of pay for teaching Adult Education that is derived from the application
of the administrator’s years of previously-approved experience to the adopted salary schedule for teachers in
effect at the time the administrator retired.  However, for such retirees employed effective July 1, 1999, such
hourly pay shall not exceed $26/hr.  Teachers of these Adult Education FTE courses in 1998-99 whose pay
was greater than $26/hr. in 1998-99 shall be frozen at the 1998-99 hourly rate as long as they continuously
teach Adult Education FTE classes.

EMERGENCY SHELTER OPENINGS
(NOT as part of emergency closing of schools or district facilities.  See policy 6GX-10-2.31 for salaries paid to
employees assigned to work in shelters during emergency closings of school or district facilities.)

When an administrator is called by the Superintendent or his designee to assist in the opening of an
emergency shelter during hours outside of the administrator’s normal work day, the administrator will be paid at
his/her normal hourly rate of pay. This additional pay shall apply to all work required in addition to the
administrator’s normal duties and responsibilities as a result of the emergency shelter opening and as
authorized by the Superintendent or his designee.

Revision: 04/06/2017, 02/04/2021

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 15
Page 77 of 372

DRAFT



Table VIII: Confidential Employee Salaries

Title Pay Grade on Confidential Table
Executive Secretary to Superintendent B32
Executive Secretary to School Board Attorney B31
Position Control Allocations Specialist B31
Administrative Secretary, Sr., Human Resources B31
Personnel Assistant B24
Principal’s Secretary B23
Data Entry/Records Technician B21
Insurance Assistant B24
Payroll Assistant B24

The School District of Clay County Confidential Personnel Pay Structure

PAY GRADES B21 B23 B24 B31 B32
STEP 1 12.73 14.11 14.85 15.92 17.70

STEP 2 13.07 14.47 15.27 16.39 18.25

STEP 3 13.42 14.87 15.69 16.88 18.80

STEP 4 13.78 15.28 16.12 17.40 19.38

STEP 5 14.15 15.73 16.57 17.91 19.97

STEP 6 14.54 16.14 17.04 18.45 20.58

STEP 7 14.92 16.58 17.51 19.03 21.22

STEP 8 15.34 17.06 18.01 19.60 21.88

STEP 9 15.76 17.52 18.49 20.19 22.56

STEP 10 16.18 18.02 19.03 20.82 23.27

STEP 11 16.63 18.51 19.56 21.50 24.01

STEP 12 17.09 19.05 20.12 22.18 24.76

STEP 13 17.57 19.58 20.70 22.89 25.56

STEP 14 18.05 20.14 21.29 23.63 26.36

STEP 15 18.56 20.72 21.90 24.39 27.20

STEP 16 19.08 21.32 22.53 25.17 28.07

STEP 17 19.61 21.93 23.18 25.99 28.96

STEP 18 20.17 22.56 23.86 26.83 29.89

STEP 19 20.68 23.15 24.48 27.54 30.68

STEP 20 21.25 23.80 25.18 28.41 31.63

STEP 21 22.43 25.14 26.61 30.13 33.54

STEP 22 23.10 25.91 27.42 31.14 34.66

STEP 23 23.89 26.80 28.37 32.30 35.94

STEP 24 24.72 27.75 29.37 33.53 37.30

STEP 25 25.63 28.78 30.47 34.89 38.80

All Cells reflect a $0.75 increase, retroactive to the first day of the employee’s contract, for contracted hours only. This mirrored the step
enrichment in the Clay Educational Staff Professional Association Contract. A $500 permanent longevity supplement was given to all
employees who have completed 25 years of service and beyond.

Revised:  09/06/2018, 03/07/2019, 11/07/2019, 02/04/2021, 02/03/2022
Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 16

Page 78 of 372

DRAFT



Section II: Certificated

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 17
Page 79 of 372

DRAFT



Term of Agreement

2020 - 2021 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 18
Page 80 of 372

DRAFT



Compensation

Article XXVIII: Compensation

A. Experience

1. Up to 30 years of approved, verified state-certified teaching experience may be accepted for
new hires.  A Clay teacher returning from a Board approved leave of absence shall be placed
on the salary schedule based on the approved experience credited to him/her at the beginning
of his/her extended leave of absence. Documentation from each previous employer must
show that the employee is eligible for rehire.(Note: Prior to July 1, 2001, the maximum years
of teaching experience accepted for new hires was 18 years.)   Such experience must be
full-time experience and gained in schools in the U.S., U.S. territory or under Department of
Defense/State jurisdiction that are accredited by an approved accrediting agency at the time of
employment, and, effective July 1, 2007, an International Baccalaureate School that has been
accredited by the International Baccalaureate Organization (I.B.O.)  Effective July 1, 2009,
full-time satisfactory teaching experience in a foreign country may be accepted if the school is
accredited by any of the six (6) regional accrediting agencies.  The teacher must submit the
approved Human Resources experience verification form completed in English, or the teacher
will pay for a translation by a recognized translation service provider.  This experience may
include experience in PreK-12 public schools; experience  in private or parochial PreK-12
schools with salary adjusted for verified experience beyond four (4) years effective 7-01-97.  In
addition, up to 18 years may include full-time teaching or  counseling experience in colleges or
universities, recognized as accredited by the state department of education at the time of
employment.  Salary will be adjusted for this verified college or university experience beyond
four (4) years effective 7-01-99.   Excluded is adjunct teaching, teaching or counseling
performed while attending the college or university as a student, effective 7-01-98.   Beginning
with the ratification of the 1992-93 contract, full-time experience as a pre-kindergarten or
kindergarten teacher in a school where the primary focus is pre-kindergarten or kindergarten
may only be approved when such school is under the jurisdiction of and funded by the state
department of education.

2. Effective July 1, 2007, appropriate teaching experience gained in a Florida public school system
in the same school year as experience gained as a teacher/administrator in the Clay County
School District may be combined in order to be evaluated to earn a year’s experience.

3. Full-time experience on the salary schedule may also be approved in accordance with Board
policy for occupational experience as appropriate for occupational therapists, physical
therapists, speech clinicians, social workers, media specialists, behavior management teachers,
counselors, and for vocational trades instructors and for up to four (4) years of approved active
military service.  Such occupational experience approved for degreed vocational instructors,
behavior management teachers, and counselors shall be limited to four (4) years and, for
counselors, must have been while contracted under a 310 agreement in a U.S. public school.

4. Effective July 1, 2001, verified administrative experience in a public, private or parochial K-12
school system may be included in the up-to-30 years of approved experience for new hires.
Such experience must be full-time and gained in schools in the U.S., U.S. territory or under
Department of Defense/State jurisdiction that are accredited by an approved accrediting agency
at the time of employment. Experience earned as a Clay County administrator may be credited
to the teacher for placement on the salary schedule.

5. Effective July 1, 2009, classroom experience that requires student contact as a Clay County
support employee may be credited to the teacher for placement on the salary schedule.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 19
Page 81 of 372

DRAFT



6. Also see Article XXIII (Employment Conditions for Eleven and Twelve Month Instructional
Employees) regarding experience for School Psychologists.

7. Any employee hired after the effective date of this Agreement, who has retired under the Florida
Retirement System (FRS), will not be given credit on the salary schedule for any employment
before the date of the employee’s retirement under the FRS, or the date of DROP exit,
whichever is later.  Effective July 1, 2011, all other employees who were hired after retiring
under the FRS will no longer be given credit on the salary schedule for any employment before
the date of the employee’s retirement under the FRS, or the date of DROP exit, whichever is
later; these employees will be placed on the salary schedule in accordance with experience
earned after the date of retirement under the FRS or DROP exit, whichever is later.

B. New hires and teachers returning from an approved year leave of absence without pay shall be paid in
accordance with the schedule set forth in Appendix IV on the basis of approved teaching experience.

C. Under no circumstance shall any teacher be assigned a salary which is at a higher level than that which
is equivalent to his/her approved experience unless eligibility criteria is met by the teacher under
performance pay guidelines as specified in the collective bargaining agreement.

D. The method of advancement to succeeding levels after the 2001-2002 school year shall be determined
through negotiations.  There shall be no presumption of status quo with respect to the method of
advancement.

E.

1. For the purpose of awarding experience on the salary schedule, a year of service shall be full
time paid and contracted actual service of more than one-half of the 196 or more contracted
days in the year service was rendered.  For the purpose of providing benefits in this Agreement,
full time shall mean a person contracted for a six-tenths (.6) or greater allocated position or for
(.6) or more of each consecutive day during the contract period unless otherwise indicated.

2. If an Annual Contract Teacher receives a letter of notification of non-reappointment by May 1st

and is subsequently hired the following school year; said Annual Contract Teacher shall not be
considered to have had a break in service.

F. Receipt of Negotiated Salary Steps and/or other Salary Increase Tied to Teacher Performance:

1. Salary adjustments are defined statutorily and mean an addition to the base salary schedule
that is not a bonus and becomes part of the employee’s permanent base salary.  See Paragraph
M. for Performance Pay Plan.

G. ROTC instructors shall be placed in accordance with the special provision as indicated in Appendix IV.

H. Employees assigned to paid supplement positions shall be paid in accordance with said Appendix and
all other provisions of this Agreement.

I. Teachers shall be paid in 24 equal payments per year.

J. Terminal Sick Leave:

1. At the employee’s option and upon written request by the employee at the time of separation,
the Board shall provide terminal pay to any teacher upon the teacher's non-disciplinary
separation from school district employment or enrollment in DROP, or to the teacher's
beneficiary if service is terminated by death.  Such terminal pay shall not exceed one hundred
twenty (120) days, and shall be established as outlined below.

2. Employees hired after November 19, 2002 shall be eligible for terminal pay as defined under
this policy upon completion of three consecutive years of service in Clay County.  For

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 20
Page 82 of 372

DRAFT



employees hired prior to November 19, 2002, Clay County service requirements shown in
paragraph J. 3(a) through J. 3 (e) need not be consecutive.

3. For the purposes of determining eligibility for terminal pay, a year of service shall be defined as:
paid service rendered in a .6 or greater allocation for a minimum of one day more than half the
normal working contract in the fiscal year, provided that eligibility during the first three Clay
years shall be based on the anniversary of the initial date of hire.  Terminal pay shall be based
on the years of service in Clay County.  The employee must have been:

a. Employed as a teacher for  at least three (3) years in Clay County, in which case the
terminal pay shall be at the rate of 35% times the number of days of accumulated sick
leave times the daily rate of pay, not to exceed a total of one hundred twenty (120) days,
or

b. Employed as a teacher for more than three (3) years but not more than six (6) years in
Clay County, in which case the terminal pay shall be at the rate of 40% time the number
of days accumulated sick leave times the daily rate of pay, not to exceed a total of one
hundred twenty (120) days, or

c. Employed as a teacher for more than six (6) years but not more than nine (9) years in
Clay County, in which case the terminal pay shall be at the rate of 45% times the number
of days of accumulated sick leave times the daily rate of pay, not to exceed a total of one
hundred twenty (120) days, or

d. Employed as a teacher for more than nine (9) years but not more than twelve (12) years
in Clay County, in which case the terminal pay shall be at the rate of 50% times the
number of days of accumulated sick leave times the daily rate of pay, not to exceed a
total of one hundred twenty (120) days, or

e. Employed as a teacher during and after the thirteenth (13th) year in Clay County in
which case the terminal pay shall be at the rate of 100% times the number of days of
accumulated sick leave times the daily rate of pay, not to exceed a total of one hundred
twenty (120) days.

4. Effective March 17, 2000, an employee who terminates employment through regular FRS
retirement shall deposit 100% of his/her terminal sick and annual leave payments into the
Board-approved Qualified Retirement Plan, up to the limits established by the Internal Revenue
Service.

5. All employees participating in the Plan since its implementation in Clay County, who are under
fifty-five (55) years of age at the time of termination of employment and choose, at the time of
termination, to take a cash distribution in the amount of 100% of their respective balance from
the Board-approved 401(a) Qualified Retirement Plan and are assessed a withdrawal penalty,
shall be reimbursed a percentage of the withdrawal by the Board.   This reimbursement is an
amount equal to the difference between the current withdrawal penalty and the current Social
Security and Medicare combined tax contribution rate.   If the withdrawal penalty and/or Social
Security and Medicare tax rates change, the amount of reimbursement from the Board shall
change accordingly.

6. Effective March 17, 2000, an employee who is already enrolled in DROP, or, who elects
thereafter to participate in DROP, shall deposit his/her accumulated terminal sick leave pay, for
which he/she is eligible, into the Board-approved 401(a) Qualified Retirement Plan, subject to
annual contribution limits and according to the following:

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 21
Page 83 of 372

DRAFT



Payment Maximum Percentage of Accumulated Terminal Sick Leave Days

Year 1 20% of 120 days or 20% of the individual’s balance of terminal sick leave, whichever is less

Year 2 20% of 120 days or 20% of the individual’s balance of terminal sick leave, whichever is less

Year 3 20% of 120 days or 20% of the individual’s balance of terminal sick leave, whichever is less

Year 4 20% of 120 days or 20% of the individual’s balance of terminal sick leave, whichever is less

Year 5 100% of balance of the individual’s terminal sick leave, not to exceed a total of 120 days

a. The initial payment shall be made on the last payday in April following the employee’s
DROP effective date, or the last payday in April, 2000, for those already enrolled in
DROP as of March 17, 2000.   Subsequent payments shall be made on the last payday
in April of each year following the employee’s DROP effective date anniversary.

b. The rate of pay used to calculate the amount to be placed in the 401(a) Plan shall be the
employee’s daily rate of pay on each payment date.

c. If an employee elects to participate in DROP for fewer than the sixty-month maximum,
or, has fewer than the sixty-month maximum remaining in DROP as of March 17, 2000,
the percentage of terminal sick leave to be deposited each year will change so that, at
the end of his/her DROP participation, a total of 100% of the maximum allowed
contribution of terminal sick leave pay will have been made to the 401(a) Plan.

d. DROP participants may access these terminal sick leave funds prior to termination of
employment only through loan procedures outlined in the Plan.

K. Employees who, by virtue of enrollment in DROP, have deposited terminal leave payment(s) into the
Board-approved 401(a) Qualified Retirement Plan, shall continue to deposit such payments as
stipulated in paragraph C.5. of this policy, notwithstanding the limitations of paragraph C.  This
clarification is intended to facilitate the continuation of terminal leave payments to which the Board had
committed prior to the November 19, 2002 approval of amendments to this policy.

L. The Superintendent is authorized to offer an alternate salary schedule when he/she deems it necessary
only for the purpose of recruiting for less than full time positions in Speech Pathology,
Emotional/Behavior Disorders, Occupational Therapy, or Physical Therapy and only to a teacher whose
position will be in such critical shortage area.  Such alternate schedule will be 1.15 times the hourly
equivalent of the appropriate bachelors salary schedule step plus degree differential, if applicable.
Teachers contracted under such schedule shall be exempt from the provisions of Article VII, sections A
and B (preparation time) and Article VI, sections A and B1 (duty free lunch).

M. Performance Pay Plan-Instructional Personnel Salary Schedule/Calculations for Performance Pay

Under F.S. 1012.22

1. Performance Pay Schedule includes employees holding Annual Contract status, including those
who elected to move from the Grandfathered Schedule to the Performance Schedule, thereby
relinquishing their PSC or CC contracts.

2. Grandfather Schedule (GF) includes those employees who currently hold a Professional
Services Contract or Continuing Contract.

3. A process will be developed to allow teachers on GF Salary Schedule the opportunity for a one
time schedule change by September 30th of each year to opt into the Performance Pay

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 22
Page 84 of 372

DRAFT



Schedule pursuant to F.S. 1012.22(1) (c) 4. Grandfathered teachers who opt into the
Performance Pay Schedule forfeit their PSC or CC contracts to come into this schedule.

4. The 2017-2018 Salary Adjustments for Performance Pay will be determined by the following
formula:

Per F.S. 1012.22, “The annual salary adjustment under the performance salary schedule for an
employee rated as highly effective must be at least 25 percent greater than the highest annual
salary adjustment available to an employee of the same classification through any other salary
schedule adopted by the district. The annual salary adjustment under the performance salary
adjustment for an employee rated as effective must be equal to at least 50 percent and no more
than 75 percent of the annual adjustment provided for a highly effective employee of the same
classification.”

Once placement is determined, salary adjustments will occur based on performance appraisals.
Only teachers receiving a rating of Highly Effective or Effective will be eligible for a salary
adjustment.

Salary adjustments for performance will be determined by the following formula:

Instructional Personnel, Continuing Contract,
PSC Teachers

Instructional Personnel on Annual Contract
(all personnel on annual contract as of July 1, 2014)

Highly Effective = 1.0 Highly Effective = 1.25
Effective = 1.0 Effective = 1.0

Needs Improvement or Unsatisfactory = .0 Needs Improvement or Unsatisfactory = .0

The total number of teachers with a final evaluation rating of Highly Effective or effective will be multiplied by
the appropriate weight for a weighted total of teachers. The weighted total number is divided into the annually
negotiated sum of the monies available for performance pay to determine the salary adjustment. The
adjustment will be a permanent addition to the employee’s base salary.

The amount of salary increases will be based on the negotiated funds available each year.

Formula:

Negotiated dollars = (# of PSC/CC) (1.33X) + (#of PPE) (X) + (# of PPHE) (1.34X)

PPE = Performance Pay Effective

PPHE = Performance Pay Highly Effective

1. Teachers who are on Probationary Contract will receive no base performance salary increase.

2. All teachers are encouraged to review F.S. 1012.22 as it is related to the new performance pay required
by the Student Success Act enacted July 1, 2011.  If there are any changes to any statutes regarding
Performance Pay, the parties shall reconvene immediately to negotiate such changes.

3. Any release-time officer of CCEA shall receive an evaluation score not lower than the highest
performing instructional employee.

4. History of negotiated adjustments

● 2013-2014:  $446* (This was the year we converted to a new salary schedule.  Teachers were
moved over and up a level, resulting in a pay increase prior to the additional $446.)

● 2014-2015:  $0

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 23
Page 85 of 372

DRAFT



● 2015-2016:  $500 to all instructional employees

● 2016-2017:  The parties agree to the total amount of the negotiated dollars which includes the
employee’s contribution of 16.47% for benefits.

TOTAL:  2,064,575.90 to be applied to the agreed upon formula.

● 2017-2018:  The parties agree to a salary increase of $1,000 for PSC/CC teachers in
accordance with the established pay for performance formula.

● 2018-2019:  The parties agree to a salary increase of $1,000 for PSC/CC teachers in
accordance with the established pay for performance formula.

● 2019-2020:  The parties agree to a salary increase of $2,000 for PSC/CC teachers in
accordance with the established pay for performance formula.

● 2020-2021:  The parties agree to a new minimum base salary of $44,867. The Entry Salary
Schedule is updated in Appendix IV A.  All Instructional Personnel shall receive a minimum
$1,200 salary increase.

● 2021-2022:  The parties agree to a new minimum base salary of $47,500.  The parties also
agree to a one-time bonus for all instructional personnel with a 2020-2021 final evaluation and
employed at the time of ratification, guaranteeing a total compensation package of $3,000.
Those employees who are receiving an increase to their minimum base salary to $47,500 will
have the amount of their salary increase deducted from the $3,000 bonus.

2022 - 2024 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 24
Page 86 of 372

DRAFT



Salary Schedule - Teachers

Appendix IV A: Entry Salary Schedule 2021 - 2022

Regular Bachelor's Schedule  (196 days)

Entry Experience Level Salary Schedule

0 - 17 1 $47,500

18 2 $47,823

19 3 $48,840

20 4 $49,000

21 5 $50,000

22 6 $51,000

23 7 $52,000

24 8 $53,000

25 9 $54,000

26 10 $55,000

27 11 $56,000

28+ 12 $57,000

2022 - 2024 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 25
Page 87 of 372

DRAFT



Salary Schedule - School Psychologists

ENTRY SALARY SCHEDULE
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGISTS

2021-2022

Bachelor's Level  (196 days)

Entry Experience Level Salary Schedule

0 - 8 1 $47,500

9 2 $48,000

10 3 $49,000

11 4 $50,000

12 5 $51,000

13 6 $52,000

14 7 $53,000

15 8 $54,000

16 9 $55,000

17+ 10 $56,000

2022 - 2024 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 26
Page 88 of 372

DRAFT



Salary Schedule - Occupational Therapists/Physical Therapists

ENTRY SALARY SCHEDULE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PHYSICAL THERAPISTS

2021-2022
(Bachelor’s Level - 196 days)

Entry Experience Level Salary Schedule

0 1 $47,500

- 2 $48,000

- 3 $50,000

- 4 $52,000

- 5 $54,000

- 6 $56,000

- 7 $58,000

2 8 $60,000

- 9 $62,000

3 10 $64,000

- 11 $66,000

- 12 $68,000

- 13 $70,000

5-6 14 $72,000

7-9 15 $74,000

10 16 $76,000

- 17 $78,000

OT/PTs hired after ratification in the 2013-2014 school year will be placed on the “new step”/salary schedule
based upon the verified experience.  OT/PTs with 10+ years of experience shall enter the salary schedule at
level 16.

In addition to experience granted as a full-time occupational or physical therapist, experience may also be
granted for full time experience as a certified occupational therapist assistant or a licensed physical therapist
assistant. Two years of verified work as an assistant shall be equivalent to one year on the OT/PT salary
schedule. Increments of less than one year shall not be applied to the schedule.

2022 - 2024 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 27
Page 89 of 372

DRAFT



Salary Schedule - Athletic Directors

ENTRY SALARY SCHEDULE
ATHLETIC DIRECTORS

2021 - 2022

A. 216 day contracts will be issued in accordance with laws governing teacher contracts. The salary shall
be as provided below.

B. The athletic director may be paid up to three (3) athletic supplements (at 196 day rate) as provided in
Appendix V.

C. Salary Schedule - Bachelor's Degree (Higher Degree Differential - See Appendix IVC)

Entry Experience Level Salary Schedule

0 - 14 1 $53,000

15 2 $54,000

16 3 $55,000

17 4 $56,000

18 5 $57,000

19 6 $58,000

20 7 $59,000

21 8 $60,000

22 9 $61,000

23 10 $62,000

24 11 $63,000

25+ 12 $64,000

2022 - 2024 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 28
Page 90 of 372

DRAFT



Salaries - Degree Differentials

Appendix IV B: Salaries - Degree Differentials

Degree Differentials shall be as follows:

A. 196 Day Teachers (See Below For School Psychologists)

Master's or higher degrees reflected on official transcripts

Master's Degree $2,000

Specialist Degree $2,700

Juris Doctorate $2,700

Doctorate Degree $3,300

B. 196 Day School Psychologists

Note:  To receive the differential, the official transcript must reflect the field of School Psychology and
the appropriate level for the differential.

Master's or higher degrees reflected on official transcripts

Master's Degree $2,000

Specialist Degree $2,700
(Must hold Specialist Degree or equivalent Planned Program in the field of Counseling or Psychology)

Doctorate Degree $3,300
(Must hold Doctorate degree)

C. Teachers or School Psychologists With Contracts Over 196 Days:  Amount Listed Above Will Be
Prorated Based On The Actual Number Of Contract Days.

D. It is the responsibility of the individual claiming eligibility for degree differential compensation to supply
all information required by the Human Resources Division to establish eligibility.

E. The Master’s or higher degree must be granted from a college or university recognized as accredited
by the State department of education, at the time the degree was granted.

2022 - 2024 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 29
Page 91 of 372

DRAFT



Salaries - Pay Differentials

Appendix IV C: Salaries - Pay Differentials

A. Summer School Compensation

Classroom teachers working during the summer break shall be paid at the same rate of pay as during
the school year preceding the summer term and will remain in effect until the completion of summer
school.

B. Other Compensation

1. In the case of in-service workshops, curriculum development, or other projects approved as part
of a grant, entitlement, or intergovernmental agreement, teachers may be paid in accordance
with the amount allocated for the project, grant, or agreement.

2. Effective July 1, 2005, the district will pay a one-time lump sum payment of $400.00 (four
hundred dollars) to teachers who have completed the required mandatory in-service training for
the reading endorsement and this area has been added to the teacher’s present certificate.
Verification and payment will be based upon receipt from the Human Resources Office.

3. Effective July 1, 2007, the district will pay a one-time lump sum payment of $400 (four hundred
dollars)  to teachers who have completed ESOL endorsement/certification (equivalent to 300
hours of ESOL Inservice) and this area has been added to the teacher’s present certificate.
Verification and payment will be based upon receipt from the Human Resources Office.

C. In-service Workshops

1. When approved by the Superintendent or his/her designee, instructional personnel attending
workshops after the normal school day will be paid a stipend of $12 per hour, except as
otherwise provided in this contract.

2. Professional Development Advisory Council members who are required to meet beyond the
normal school day or beyond the scheduled day, shall receive a supplement equal to that paid
for in-service workshops

D. New Teachers

All new teachers whose employment begins at the start of the school year, including those who will be
enrolled in the new teacher orientation program shall be paid at the rate of $10.00 per hour for their
participation in the workshops held prior to the first day for teachers.

E. Other Programs (Other than 310 Agreements)

Teachers employed in other programs beyond the scheduled day or during the summer shall be paid as
follows:

1. Regularly contracted teachers in Clay County - hourly rate based on their 196-day contract
salary.

2. Teachers not under regular contract in Clay County - hourly rate based on the beginning (0
years) salary on the adopted teacher salary schedule.

3. Regularly contracted teachers in Clay County may be assigned on a volunteer basis the
responsibility of utilizing their scheduled unassigned preparation period as defined in Article VII,
sections A and B for the purpose of covering classes of teachers who are absent.  Such
teachers shall be paid an additional salary of $10.00 per hour.  All efforts shall be made by the

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 30
Page 92 of 372

DRAFT



administration to secure regular substitute teachers in such instances.  Certified teachers who
volunteer to utilize their planning periods to cover the classes of early intervention/pre k
teachers shall be paid $10 per half hour.

4. Regularly contracted secondary teachers in Clay County may volunteer to teach a six (6) period
day.  Such teachers shall be paid an additional salary equal to their current hourly rate. Current
hourly rate is calculated as contract salary (as defined in Appendix IVA) inclusive of degree
differentials and special compensation (Appendix IVC and IVD, G.3.) divided by the number of
days of the contract and divided by 7.50 work day hours. This sixth (6th) period shall be in lieu of
the planning/preparation/conference time referenced in Article VII (C) (1) of this Agreement
(which includes the time when there is assignment of professional duties involving the
monitoring of students for their safety referenced in Article VIII of this Agreement). The decision
of the principal concerning the selection of the teacher to teach a 6-period day shall be final.

F. Special Compensation:

1. Critical Teacher Shortage Areas

Critical teacher shortage areas shall be identified on or before July 1st of each school year by
the district. Teachers assigned to these areas will receive a supplement of $100.00 for the
school year in which they are serving in this capacity.

2. Employees who fill the following allocated positions shall receive the percent indicated applied
to the base salary (0 year experience, Level A) of the teachers’ Salary Schedule, rounded to the
nearest whole dollar, and prorated to the length of the respective contract length added to the
respective normal contracted salary.

Speech Clinician 10.00

Speech Clinician with State License
*Speech Clinicians who hold a state license in the area of speech pathology must
provide the documentation of a valid state license.

15.00

Behavior Analyst with Board Certified Behavior Analyst License 18.00

Emotional/Behavior Disorders (E/BD), Autistic Spectrum Disorders (ASD), E/BD
Self Contained, IND, VI, HI, PI, AIMS and Specially Designed Adaptive P.E 8.00

Applied Technology for the Handicapped, allocated to work  full-time with students
classified as E/BD, ASD, IND, VI or PI 8.00

This additional compensation will be paid in 24 equal installments for in-field certified
teachers. Upon completion of 6 hours toward certification requirements, an out-of-field
teacher will receive the additional compensation, paid as a supplement, in one payment for
that year.

3. Teachers assigned to Title I schools will receive a supplement of $100.00 for the school year in
which they are assigned to the Title I school.

2022 - 2024 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 31
Page 93 of 372

DRAFT



Salaries - ROTC Instructors

Appendix IV D: Salaries - ROTC Instructors

A. Salaries will be based on the greatest amount of 1 or 2 below and will be paid in 24 bi-monthly
installments.

1. The 11-month teachers' salary schedule for, or

2. 11/12 of the annual salary submitted by the U.S. Navy based on the active duty pay less the
retired pay for those ROTC personnel employed.

B. Summer school employment will be contingent on need and pay will be in addition to that agreed upon
in Item A above.  Summer pay will be based on the established rate at the time of the summer contract
in the same manner as figured in Step A above and this additional time will be reported to the Navy as
such.

C. All vouchers will be co-signed by the County Office and all checks for reimbursement will be sent
directly to the Office of the Superintendent.  The Navy shall be notified of this by the officers of the
school NJROTC units.

2022 - 2024 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 32
Page 94 of 372

DRAFT



Salaries - Academic and Athletic Differentiated Pay Scale

Appendix V: Salaries - Academic and Athletic Differentiated Pay Schedule

Note: Supplements will be calculated using a base amount of $35,000.00.  Principals will not split supplemental
postings.  Any splitting of supplements will be initiated by the teachers intending to split the supplement.  The
following supplements will be allocated to the respective schools as a maximum amount which shall be used to
pay one or more individuals sponsoring the indicated activity.

ACADEMIC SUPPLEMENTS:

Unless otherwise indicated, supplemental salary is to be paid in equal installments. Classroom Teacher
Department Heads, ESE, Resource Department Heads, and Specialists are Academic Coordinators. All other
supplements are Extracurricular Activities. “END” supplements will be paid upon completion of the activity and
written recommendation of the principal. Any production must be performed before the public and will consist
of a full length play.

Supplement Method of Payment Percent

Academic Coach, Local School End 5.40

Academic Coach, District Equal 7.5

Activities Program Coordinator, JH Equal 13.00

Annual Staff, HS Equal 8.00

Annual Staff, JH Equal 6.50

Band Director, HS
(Minimum of two major performances; football games; district marching festival;
solo and ensemble; concert band and state festivals when applicable.)

Equal 13.50

Band Director, JH
(Minimum of four performances; solo and ensemble; district concert festival; pep
band.)

Equal 7.50

Band End of Year Supplement
(Two additional major festivals – three community events equals one major event.)

End 1.50

Bayard Point Sponsor Equal 4.10

Choral Directors HS/JH
(Minimum of four separate performances per year; district solo and ensemble and
concert festivals.)

Equal 7.50

Choral Director End of Year Supplement
(Two additional major festivals – three community events equals one major event.)

End 1.50

Co-Curricular Club Equal 4.10

Core Team Leader Elementary Equal 1.50

Core Team Leader Secondary Equal 2.75

Dance Team Sponsor HS Equal 6.00

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 33
Page 95 of 372

DRAFT



Supplement Method of Payment Percent

Dance or Drill Team Sponsor JH Equal 4.70

Debate Team
(Must include formal competitions outside of the school setting.)

End 3.10

Department Head (3-5 teachers) Equal 6.00

Department Head (6-10 teachers) Equal 6.50

Department Head (11-16 teachers) Equal 7.00

Department Head (17-20 teachers) Equal 7.50

Department Head (21 or more teachers) Equal 8.00

Directing Teacher of School Interns End 3.00

Director of Junior or Senior Class Play (per major performance) End 1.30

Discretionary Supplement End 1.50

District Music End 3.60

Drama HS End 6.00

Drama JH End 6.00

Drill Team Sponsor HS Equal 6.00

Elementary Technology Coach Equal 6.00

Secondary Technology Coach Equal 8.00

Elementary Performance/Production
(Music Teachers Will Be Given Priority: minimum of two separate productions
and includes planning, practice, advertising, etc.)
NOTE: This supplement may be used a maximum of three times per school.

End 3.00

Elementary Track Meet Coordinator End 3.60

ESE Intervention Committee Facilitator Equal 3.10

Flag Corps Sponsor Equal 3.20

Freshman Class Sponsor Equal 2.60

Future Educators Club Equal 2.75

Junior Class Sponsor Equal 4.75

Majorette Sponsor Equal 3.20

Math Field Day Coordinator, District End 3.60

Math Team
(Must include formal competitions outside of the school setting.)

End 3.10

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 34
Page 96 of 372

DRAFT



Supplement Method of Payment Percent

National Beta Club Sponsor Equal 4.10

National Junior High Honor Society Sponsor Equal 3.10

National Honor Society Sponsor Equal 4.10

Newspaper Staff HS Equal 4.10

Newspaper Staff JH Equal 2.50

Peer Teacher
(with portfolio requirement)

Equal 6.00

Safety Patrol Elementary Equal 2.10

Science Fair Coordinator, District End 6.00

Science Fair Coordinator, Local School End 3.60

Senior Class Sponsor Equal 4.25

Sophomore Class Sponsor Equal 2.75

Specialist, 10-Month Equal 6.00

Specialist, 11-Month Equal 6.60

Specialist, 12-Month Equal 2.75

Special Olympics Coordinator End 6.00

Spelling Bee Coordinator, District End 3.60

Student Council Elementary Equal 1.50

Student Council HS Equal 4.10

Student Council JH Equal 3.60

Support Peer Teacher (Without portfolio requirements) Equal 4.00

Title I Lead Teacher/Department Head Equal 6.00

Very Special Arts Coordinator Equal 6.00

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 35
Page 97 of 372

DRAFT



Athletics Supplements:

1. **Athletic supplements for seasonal sports shall be paid in a lump sum upon completion of the activity.
A supplement will be prorated if a coach quits prior to completion of the season. No more than three (3)
athletic supplements may be paid to a single individual without approval of the Superintendent and
documentation that all resources have been exhausted.

Exceptions – Football supplements will be paid as follows:

● 75% at end of playing season

● 25% at end of spring practice

2. Athletic Coach Certification:   All Coaches must possess a valid part-time athletic coaching or full-time
professional Educator’s certificate from the State of Florida. A copy of the certificate or a copy of a
completed application for the certificate, with evidence that all requirements for certification have been
met, must be presented prior to student contact. Head coaches, athletic directors, and junior
high/middle school activities program coordinators who have the Florida certification endorsement as
Athletic Coach in addition to their regular teaching certification will receive 1.0% of the base salary, in
addition to their athletic supplement upon presentation of the certification endorsement.

Supplement Method of Payment Percent

Athletic Coaching Endorsement
(Head, Athletic Directors, JH, School Programs Coordinators with athletic coaching
endorsement)

End 1.00

Baseball, Head HS End 12.00

Baseball, Assistant HS End 7.00

Baseball, JV Head HS End 8.00

Baseball, Head JH End 6.00

Baseball, Assistant JH End 5.00

Basketball, Head HS End 13.60

Basketball, Assistant HS End 8.00

Basketball, JV Head HS End 6.85

Basketball, Head JH End 6.85

Cheerleading, Head Varsity Equal 12.00

Cheerleading, Head Junior Varsity HS Equal 9.00

Cheerleading, Head JH Equal 9.00

Cross Country, Head HS End 6.00

Flag Football, Head HS/JH/M End 6.00

Football, Head HS End 18.25

Football, Assistant HS End 11.55

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 36
Page 98 of 372

DRAFT



Supplement Method of Payment Percent

Football, JV, Head HS End 12.00

Football, Head JH End 10.00

Football, Assistant JH End 9.10

Golf, Head HS End 6.50

Intramural Program Sponsor JH End 5.15

Intramural Program Sponsor JH Assistant End 4.70

Rhythmic Gymnastics, Head HS/JH/M End 6.00

Soccer, Head HS End 10.00

Soccer, Assistant HS End 6.00

Soccer, Head JV HS End 7.00

Soccer, Head JH End 6.00

Soccer, Assistant JH End 5.15

Softball, Head HS (Fast Pitch) End 12.00

Softball, Assistant HS (Fast Pitch) End 7.00

Softball, Head JV HS (Fast Pitch) End 8.00

Softball, Head JH (Fast Pitch) End 6.00

Softball, Assistant JH (Fast Pitch) End 5.00

Softball, Head HS (Slow Pitch) End 7.00

Softball, Assistant HS (Slow Pitch) End 6.00

Softball, Head JH (Slow Pitch) End 6.00

Softball, Assistant JH (Slow Pitch) End 5.00

Swimming, Head HS End 10.00

Swimming, Head JH End 5.15

Tennis, Head HS End 7.00

Track, Head HS End 10.00

Track, Assistant HS End 7.00

Track, Head JH End 6.00

Track, Assistant JH End 5.15

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 37
Page 99 of 372

DRAFT



Supplement Method of Payment Percent

Volleyball, Head HS End 10.00

Volleyball, Assistant HS End 7.00

Volleyball, Assistant JH End 5.15

Volleyball, Head JV End 6.00

Volleyball, Head JH End 6.00

Weightlifting, Head HS End 7.00

Weightlifting, Head JH End 6.00

Wrestling, Head HS End 10.00

Wrestling, Assistant HS End 7.00

Wrestling, Head JH End 5.15

2022 - 2024 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 38
Page 100 of 372

DRAFT



Community Education - Fee Based Salaries

2015 - 2016 2021-2022

Class Offerings Effective 7/01/2013:

Art $26.00/ hour instruction only
Basic Photography $26.00/ hour instruction only
Dancing (All) $26.00/ hour instruction only
Driver’s Education $26.00/ hour instruction only
Culinary Arts (All) $ $26.00/ hour instruction only
Video Production Class $26.00/ hour instruction only
AutoCAD $26.00/ hour instruction only
Graphics $26.00/ hour instruction only
Computer Classes (All) $26.00/ hour instruction only
Crafts (All) $26.00/ hour instruction only
First Aid/CPR $26.00/ hour instruction only
Foreign Languages $26.00/ hour instruction only
Gymnastics $26.00/ hour instruction only
Music/Choral/Instrumental $26.00/ hour instruction only
Physical Education (All) $26.00/ hour instruction only
Parenting $26.00/ hour instruction only
Sign Language $26.00/ hour instruction only
Technology Education $26.00/ hour instruction only
Baton Twirling $26.00/ hour instruction only
Drama $26.00/ hour instruction only
Auto Mechanics $26.00/ hour instruction only
Business Enterprise: Home Based $26.00/ hour instruction only
ParaPro Assessment Review $26.00/ hour instruction only
Community Education Assistant $10.00/ hour
Test Coordinator (Adult Ed.) $15.00 per hour
Evening Monitor (Adult Ed.) $12.0010.00 per hour
Volunteer Tutor Coordinator (Adult Ed) $26.00 per hour (Eff. 01/16/2014)

Summer Recreation
Site Director *$16.00/hour supervision plus prep time
Art Coordinator **$13.00/hour instruction plus prep time

*Site Director is entitled to four hours of pre-planning
**Art Coordinator is entitled to four hours of pre-planning

Registration fees are determined by the instructor’s salary, retirement, social security, 35% indirect costs and
materials if needed.

Board Approved: 01/16/2014, 02/03/2022

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 39
Page 101 of 372

DRAFT



Section III: Support

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 40
Page 102 of 372

DRAFT



Term of Agreement

2020 - 2021 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 41
Page 103 of 372

DRAFT



Compensation

Article XVIII: Compensation

A. Compensation shall be provided to all employees covered by this Agreement as set forth in Appendix D
of  this Agreement.

B. For the purpose of providing benefits in this Agreement, full time shall mean a person contracted for a
six tenths (.6) or greater allocated position or for (.6) or more of each consecutive normal work day
during the contract period unless otherwise indicated.

C. Terminal Sick Leave: At the employee’s option and upon written request by the employee at the time of
separation, the Board shall provide terminal pay of up to one hundred twenty (120) days to any support
employee upon the employee’s non-disciplinary separation from school district employment or
enrollment in DROP, or to the employee's beneficiary if service is terminated by death.

1. Employees hired after November 19, 2002, shall be eligible for terminal pay as defined under
this policy upon completion of three (3) consecutive years of service in Clay County. For
employees hired prior to November 19, 2002, Clay County service requirements shown in
paragraph C.2 (a) through C.2 (e) need not be consecutive.

2. For the purposes of determining eligibility for terminal pay, a year of service shall be defined as:
paid service rendered in a .6 or greater allocation for a minimum of one day more than half the
normal working contract in the fiscal year, provided that eligibility during the first three Clay
years shall be based on the anniversary of the initial date of hire.

Terminal pay shall be based on the years of service in Clay County. The employee must have
been:

a. Employed for at least three (3) years in Clay County, in which case the terminal pay shall
be at the rate of thirty-five percent (35%) times the number of days of accumulated sick
leave times the daily rate of pay, not to exceed a total of one hundred twenty (120) days,
or

b. Employed for more than three (3) years but not more than six (6) years in Clay County,
in which case the terminal pay shall be at the rate of forty percent (40%) times the
number of days  accumulated sick leave times the daily rate of pay, not to exceed a total
of one hundred twenty (120) days, or

c. Employed for more than six (6) years but not more than nine (9) years in Clay County, in
which case the terminal pay shall be at the rate of forty-five percent (45%) times the
number of days of accumulated sick leave times the daily rate of pay, not to exceed a
total of one hundred twenty (120) days, or

d. Employed for more than nine (9) years but not more than twelve (12) years in Clay
County, in which case the terminal pay shall be at the rate of fifty percent (50%) times
the number of days of accumulated sick leave times the daily rate of pay, not to exceed a
total of one hundred twenty (120) days;

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 42
Page 104 of 372

DRAFT



e. Employed during and after the thirteenth (13th) year in Clay County in which case the
terminal pay shall be at the rate of one hundred percent (100%) times the number of
days of accumulated sick  leave times the daily rate of pay, not to exceed a total of one
hundred twenty (120) days.

3. As used in this section, one day of leave shall mean the equivalent in hours.

4. Effective March 17, 2000, an employee who terminates employment through regular FRS
retirement shall deposit one hundred percent (100%) of his/her terminal sick and annual leave
payments into the Board-approved Qualified Retirement Plan, up to the limits established by the
Internal Revenue Service.

5. All employees participating in the Plan since its implementation in Clay County, who are under
fifty-five (55) years of age at the time of termination of employment and choose, at the time of
termination, to take a cash distribution in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of their
respective balance from the Board-approved 401(a) Qualified Retirement Plan and are
assessed a withdrawal penalty, shall be reimbursed a percentage of the withdrawal by the
Board. This reimbursement is an amount equal to the difference between the current withdrawal
penalty and the current Social Security and Medicare combined tax contribution rate. If the
withdrawal penalty and/or Social Security and Medicare tax rates change, the amount of
reimbursement from the Board shall change accordingly.

6. Effective March 17, 2000, an employee who is already enrolled in DROP, or, who elects
thereafter to participate in DROP, shall deposit his/her accumulated terminal sick leave pay, for
which he/she is eligible, into the Board-approved 401(a) Qualified Retirement Plan, subject to
annual contribution limits and according to the following:

Payment Maximum Percentage of Accumulated Terminal Sick Leave Days

Year 1 20% of 120 days or 20% of the individual’s balance of terminal sick leave,
whichever is less

Year 2 20% of 120 days or 20% of the individual’s balance of terminal sick leave,
whichever is less

Year 3 20% of 120 days or 20% of the individual’s balance of terminal sick leave,
whichever is less

Year 4 20% of 120 days or 20% of the individual’s balance of terminal sick leave,
whichever is less

Year 5 100% of balance of the individual’s terminal sick leave, not to exceed a total of
120 days

a. The initial payment shall be made on the last payday in April following the employee’s
DROP effective date, or, the last payday in April, 2000, for those already enrolled in
DROP as of March 17, 2000. Subsequent payments shall be made on the last payday
in April of each year following the employee’s DROP effective date anniversary.

b. The rate of pay used to calculate the amount to be placed in the 401(a) Plan shall be
the employee’s daily rate of pay on each payment date.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 43
Page 105 of 372

DRAFT



c. If an employee elects to participate in DROP for fewer than the sixty-month maximum,
or, has fewer than the sixty-month maximum remaining in DROP as of March 17,  2000,
the percentage of terminal sick leave to be deposited each year will change so  that, at
the end of his/her DROP participation, a total of one hundred percent (100%)  of the
maximum allowed contribution of terminal sick leave pay will have been made  to the
401(a) Plan.

d. DROP participants may access these terminal sick leave funds prior to termination of
employment only through loan procedures outlined in the Plan.

D. Employees who, by virtue of enrollment in DROP, have deposited terminal leave payment(s) into the
Board-approved 401(a) Qualified Retirement Plan, shall continue to deposit such payments as
stipulated in paragraph C.6. of this policy, notwithstanding the limitations of paragraph C. This
clarification is intended to facilitate the continuation of terminal leave payments to which the Board  had
committed prior to the November 19, 2002 approval of amendments to this policy.

E. Staff Meetings

1. Meetings with staff may be conducted by supervisors on a monthly basis or as determined by
the Superintendent. Such meetings will be conducted during the workday, whenever possible.

2. Bus drivers and bus monitors may be required to attend meetings called by the Director of
Transportation or as deemed necessary by the Superintendent.

3. Staff meetings conducted outside the regularly scheduled workday or route day shall be
reimbursed at the rate of $11.00 per hour (Bus Drivers $11.00 an hour). Inservice conducted
outside the regularly scheduled workday or route day shall be reimbursed at the rate of $11.00
per hour (Bus Drivers $11.00 an hour).

F. Overtime payments (time and one-half) for meetings and inservice as outlined in this Article and in  the
Salary Schedule Table regarding Transportation Bus Drivers and Bus Monitors shall apply only  when
the work week extends beyond 37.5 hours and applies only to the portion extending beyond 37.5 hours.

G. Inservice:

1. Support personnel will be paid a stipend of $11.00, per hour for completed workshops after the
normal work day.

2. Every effort will be made to schedule mandatory inservice training during an employee’s regular
contract hours. Mandatory inservice scheduled outside of the regular contract hours will be paid
at  the stipend rate references above.

H. Summer School: (Extended School Year)

Nine (9) and ten (10) month employees of the School Board who are employed during the summer
shall be paid at either (1) a rate equivalent to their normal rate of pay in effect at the close of the  school
year, or (2) the normal rate of pay for the position employed in during the summer, or a rate  of pay
selected from the rates determined for Temporary Adult Labor.

I. Placement of support personnel in summer school positions when allocated shall be made in the best
interest of the student in accordance with the IEP, current job title, consideration of the mix of the
exceptionalities in the summer school setting, employee’s familiarity with the specific group of  students,

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 44
Page 106 of 372

DRAFT



ESE experience and training, and all else being equal, seniority. The primary  consideration shall be the
goal of providing optimal staffing for students within the summer school  center.

J. Contract Day:

The number of contract days in a year shall be listed in Table V and may vary based on the needs of
the district.

K. Experience - Clay County School Board and External Experience:

For the purpose of awarding experience on the salary schedule, a year of service shall be paid and
contracted actual service of more than one-half of the normal number of contracted days for the .4  or
greater allocated position employed in the year service was rendered. Former Clay County  teachers
who take a support position immediately upon leaving their teaching position in Clay  County shall be
credited with all their teaching experience, up to the maximum experience on the  current salary
schedule. Service external to the Clay County School Board must be verified and  approved by the
Division of Human Resources. Verified experience gained in other U.S. public  school systems may be
approved on the same basis as experience gained in the Clay County School  System. All other
experience must be verified by the agency or company on the school board approved form, on
letterhead stationery, or other documentation approved by the Division of Human  Resources and must
be full time paid actual service of more than one-half of the fiscal year indicated  by the former
employer. In instances where the employer is unable to verify its fiscal year, the  school fiscal year shall
be used. No experience may be counted more than one time for the purpose  of accumulating
experience.

L. Experience on the salary schedule shall be permitted in accordance with the Rules For  Implementation
of Support Personnel Salary Schedule, 1.3.0 and section 2.0.0 for work done in a  closely related field.

M. The Superintendent is authorized to offer an alternate salary schedule when he/she deems it
necessary for the purpose of recruiting for Certified Occupational Therapy Assistants and Physical
Therapy Assistants. Personnel contracted under such schedule shall be exempted from the  provisions
of Table I, Rules for Implementation of the Support Personnel Salary Schedule, except  those
provisions of section 2.3.0. (See Table IID for salary schedule)

N. Compensation for an employee when he/she is required to work on a paid holiday, or on a “NON PAID,
NON-WORKING DAY”, shall be at one and one-half times the employee’s regular hourly  rate of pay.

O. All nine-month employees will be paid on the nine-month pay schedule.

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 45
Page 107 of 372

DRAFT



Compensation Proposal History

COMPENSATION PROPOSAL HISTORY

● 2019-2020:

○ The Board proposes a one (1) step salary increase on the approved salary schedule for all
CESPA unit members employed by the district at the time of ratification by both parties.  Such
step increase will be retroactive to the first day of the employee’s 2019-2020  contract, with the
exception of rates affecting field trips which will go into effect the first  day of the pay period after
School Board Ratification.

○ The Board proposes a $0.25 increase to each cell of the Support Personnel Pay Structure  with
the exception of Table II-D, paid retroactively to the first day of the Employee’s  2019-2020
Contract.

● 2020-2021:

○ The Board proposes a $1.00 increase to each cell of the Support Personnel Pay Structure,
effective January 3, 2021. This increase applies to all Support Personnel who are  employed by
Clay County District Schools upon the date of contract ratification.

● 2021-2022:
○ The Board proposed a Compensation Package to increase each cell by $0.75 on the Support

Salary Schedule.  The Board also proposed raising any cells below $12.00 after the $0.75 was
applied to $12.00.  The Board proposed an additional $1.50 per cell for the LPN / RN Salary
Schedule.

○ The District proposed a one time scaled bonus for those employees who are employed at the
time of the 2021-2022 contract ratification, by both the School Board and CESPA. The scaled
bonus will be based on $1,500.00 for 10-month employees.

■ 9 month contract employee one time proposed bonus: $1,250.00
■ 10 month contract employee one time proposed bonus:  $1,500.00
■ 11 month contract employee one time proposed bonus:  $1,750.00
■ 12 month contract employee one time proposed bonus:  $2,000.00

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 46
Page 108 of 372

DRAFT



Table I: Rules for Implementation

1.0.0 Salary Schedule Structure

1.1.0 The salary schedule will include twenty five (25) steps for each Band/Grade. There shall be a
constant percentage between each step within the Band/Grade.

1.1.1 A $500.00 permanent longevity supplement will be given annually to all employees who complete
twenty-five (25) years of service and beyond.

1.2.0 The range spread between step 1 and step 25 shall be greater for the higher Bands/Grades.

1.3.0 Placement on Salary Schedule

1.3.1 After initial implementation of the schedule, new employees shall be placed at the step (1-5) associated
with approved years of verified, directly-related experience in their same job category.

1.3.2 Step 1 through Step 5 shall correspond to 0 to 4 years of experience.  Step 5 shall be the maximum
step for initial placement of new employees.

1.3.3 This limitation shall not apply to support personnel who elect to transfer from their support position to an
administrative or Table I managerial position, and then back to a support position. Step placement for
such personnel shall be in accordance with section 3.6.0 of this Table.

1.3.4 The Waste/Water Operator, Wastewater Operator and/or Lead Waste/Water Operator will be able to
bring all approved years of verified, directly-related experience to the job entry level.

1.3.5 Positions which require subsequent acquisition of State School Bus Mechanic Certification will be able
to bring up to ten (10) years of verified, directly related experience to the job entry level.

1.3.6 The positions of Programmer/Analyst, Network Specialist, Instructional Application Specialist, Network
Security Specialist, Lead HVAC Technician, HVAC Technician, Lead Electrical Technician, Electrical
Technician, Lead Electronics Technician, Electronics Technician, Lead Plumber, Plumber, Boiler Tender,
Lead Painter, Painter, Lead Carpenter, Carpenter, Lead Roofer, Roofer, Lead Heavy Equipment
Operator, Heavy Equipment Operator, Maintenance Mechanic, District-Wide School Maintenance
Mechanic, Lead Pest Control Operator, Pest Control Operator, Locksmith, Building Automation
Specialist (BAS) Technician, Building Automation Specialist (BAS) Specialist, Cafeteria Kitchen
Equipment Technician, and Lead Cafeteria Kitchen Equipment Technician will be able to bring up to ten
(10) years of verified, directly-related experience to the job entry level upon successful demonstration of
the directly-related experience. Beginning July 1, 2015, RN and LPN positions will be able to bring up to
ten (10) years of verified, directly-related experience to the job entry level upon successful
demonstration of the directly-related experience. Beginning July 1, 2016, RN’s and LPN’s hired prior to
July 1, 2015, will have ninety days following ratification to submit to Human Resources any documented
years of outside service beyond the initial years used for placement upon hire. After verification of said
documents, said employees will be credited with up to a total of  ten (10) years verified, directly related
experience and pay will be applied to their pay scale upon ratification.

1.4.0 Former Clay County teachers who take a support position immediately upon leaving their teaching
position in Clay County shall be credited with all their teaching experience, up to the maximum
experience on the current salary schedule.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 47
Page 109 of 372

DRAFT



2.0.0 Advancement on Salary Schedule

2.1.0 Step increases shall be subject to collective bargaining and there shall be no presumption of
advancement beyond the current step after 2003-2004.

2.2.0 A year of experience shall be earned if the employee has earned one day over one-half of the contract
year for the allocated position of .4 or greater.

2.3.0 Effective with the 1998-99 school year, any employee who receives an overall rating of Below
Standards in the final performance evaluation conference of the school year will receive the same
salary in the next school year as he/she received during the Below Standards year of service.  Such
employee will be ineligible for negotiated advancement on the applicable salary schedule (i.e. receipt of
a step), regardless of stipulations in Section 2.2. above.   In addition, the employee who receives such
a rating will be ineligible for receipt of any negotiated increase in the actual value of a step on the
applicable salary schedule.  This salary freeze shall not apply to incentive pay added to the normal
contracted salary.   This salary freeze will apply for, at least, the school year following the employee’s
receipt of the Below Standards evaluation.   If, during the frozen salary year, the employee earns at
least an “Achieves Standards” rating on the year’s evaluation, he/she will be placed back on the salary
schedule for the following year, and, if eligible and bargained, granted a step.  If the employee
referenced in 1. above receives at least “Achieves Standards” ratings in the final performance
evaluation conferences of the two school years following the receipt of a “Below Standards”  rating, the
employee will be eligible, the third year, for the salary step and/or step amount that would have applied
had the employee never earned the “Below Standards” rating.

2.4.0 All experience granted prior to January 1, 1993, under existing rules and regulations shall remain
credited to the employee.

3.0.0 Reclassification Due To Transfer/Surplus/Discipline/Promotions

3.1.0 Employees transferring to another job classification shall be placed on the schedule for the new
band/grade based on placement in accordance with the provisions of this section.

3.2.0 Employees who voluntarily transfer to a job with a higher band/grade will be immediately reclassified
and the pay rate adjusted in accordance with the new step placement.  Step placement will be based
on verified approved experience in the new job, up to step 10, or on the current step placement,
whichever is higher.  Employees on a special compensation salary schedule, who voluntarily transfer to
a job, will be immediately reclassified and the pay rate adjusted in accordance with the new step
placement.  Step placement will be based on verified, approved experience in the new job, up to step
10, or on the current step placement, whichever is higher.

3.3.0 Employees who voluntarily transfer to a job with a lower or same band/grade will be immediately
reclassified and the pay rate adjusted.  Step placement will be based on the current step placement, or
the step appropriate for experience credited in the new position, up to step five (5).

3.4.0 If an employee is involuntarily transferred to a job with a lower band/grade with an effective start date at
the beginning of the next contract year, adjustment of pay to the lower band/grade will start at the
beginning of the next contract year. 

3.5.0 If an employee is involuntarily transferred to a job with a lower band/grade with an effective start date
before the beginning of the next contract year, adjustment of pay to the lower band/grade will start at
the beginning of the next contract year.

3.6.0 Employees who are transferred as the result of disciplinary action will be immediately reclassified to the
new band/grade at the same step and the pay rate adjusted.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 48
Page 110 of 372

DRAFT



3.7.0 Support employees who elect to transfer to a managerial or administrative position in Clay County, and
who later transfer back to a support position, will be placed on the band/grade applicable for the
support position at the step they held prior to leaving the support position.

3.8.0 An employee who is officially assigned, in writing, by the Supervisor, to fulfill the duties of an absent
employee who works in a higher band/grade shall, after seven (7) consecutive days, be paid at his own
step but at the higher band/grade for all of the time during which he was assigned to the higher
band/grade.   Such assignment shall be at the sole discretion of the Supervisor.

4.0.0 Job Descriptions and Initial Classification and Reclassification Procedures

4.1.0 The Board shall approve and maintain a separate job description for each position listed in Table V.

4.1.1 An initial classification for a new position shall be reviewed for initial classification in accordance with
the procedures in this section.

4.1.2 Thirty (30) days prior to a new CESPA bargaining unit position being proposed for Board approval, the
new job description shall be submitted to a review committee comprised of the Assistant
Superintendent for Human Resources, Director of Support Personnel and a CESPA Representative
designated by the CESPA president, (CESPA representative shall not be currently assigned to  the
department or school which is under review).

4.1.3 This committee will review the documentation and relevant analysis data supporting the new proposed
position.  The Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources will notify the responsible supervisor and
CESPA of his/her decision as to classification. Bargaining implications may apply.

4.1.4 Reclassification or position reevaluation - A responsible immediate supervisor or employee may
request a position reevaluation of a CESPA bargaining unit position.   When such a reevaluation is
requested, relevant documentation shall be provided which supports that there has been a change in
responsibilities.

4.1.5 The Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, Director of Support Personnel and a CESPA
Representative designated by the CESPA president (CESPA representative shall not  be currently
assigned to the  department or school which is under review) will meet within 10 days of receipt of the
documentation and request to review the documentation and relevant analysis data supporting the
review request.  The Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources will notify the responsible
supervisor of his/her decision and CESPA of his/her decision. Bargaining implications may apply.

4.1.6 The documentation to be considered in reevaluating a position should include evidence of a major
permanent change in a job responsibility, data from a sample of the job class, position description
questionnaire and employee/supervisor interviews.  If the changed job responsibilities match an
existing job description, the employee will be moved to the new classification and his/her salary will be
adjusted in accordance with approved procedures.  If the job responsibilities do not match an existing
job description, the job may be reanalyzed and reclassified or the supervisor may be instructed to
reassign the new responsibilities to a more appropriate job classification.

4.1.7 Prior to the implementation of any changes in a job description, the affected employee(s) shall be
notified in writing.   A review of the changes shall be made with the employee(s).   The employee(s)
shall receive a copy of the new/updated job description.  In the event that the qualifications as set forth
change to the extent that an employee is no longer qualified to continue in the position, the employee(s)
shall be provided reasonable assistance in receiving additional training and/or be provided priority
placement assistance in moving to another position for which they are qualified.

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 49
Page 111 of 372

DRAFT



Table II A: Support Salary Schedule

The School District of Clay County
2021 - 2022 Support Personnel Pay Structure

B/G STEP
1

STEP
2

STEP
3

STEP
4

STEP
5

STEP
6

STEP
7

STEP
8

STEP
9

STEP
10

STEP
11

STEP
12

A11 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.24 12.53 12.83 13.15 13.48 13.82

A12 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.18 12.48 12.79 13.08 13.42 13.75 14.08 14.43 14.80

A13 12.13 12.43 12.73 13.04 13.37 13.69 14.02 14.37 14.73 15.10 15.48 15.88

B21 12.73 13.07 13.42 13.78 14.15 14.54 14.92 15.34 15.76 16.18 16.63 17.09

B22 13.41 13.76 14.14 14.53 14.91 15.32 15.74 16.17 16.62 17.08 17.57 18.06

B23 14.11 14.47 14.87 15.28 15.73 16.14 16.58 17.06 17.52 18.02 18.51 19.05

B24 14.85 15.27 15.69 16.12 16.57 17.04 17.51 18.01 18.49 19.03 19.56 20.12

B31 15.92 16.39 16.88 17.40 17.91 18.45 19.03 19.60 20.19 20.82 21.50 22.18

B32 17.70 18.25 18.80 19.38 19.97 20.58 21.22 21.88 22.56 23.27 24.01 24.76

C41 19.18 19.82 20.46 21.14 21.85 22.57 23.33 24.12 24.92 25.77 26.64 27.57

C42 20.64 21.31 22.01 22.77 23.52 24.31 25.15 26.00 26.88 27.78 28.74 29.74

C43 22.21 22.96 23.73 24.53 25.35 26.21 27.09 28.04 29.08 29.98 31.01 32.08

2021 - 2022 Compensation Proposal:  All Cells reflect a $0.75 increase, retroactive to the first day of the employee’s contract, for contracted hours
only.  Any cells below $12.00 after the $0.75 increase was applied were raised to $12.00 per hour.

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 50

Page 112 of 372

DRAFT



TABLE IIA
The School District of Clay County

2021 - 2022 Support Personnel Pay Structure

B/G STEP
13

STEP
14

STEP
15

STEP
16

STEP
17

STEP
18

STEP
19

STEP
20

STEP
21

STEP
22

STEP
23

STEP
24

STEP
25

A11 14.18 14.55 14.92 15.32 15.71 16.12 16.52 16.94 17.84 18.32 18.90 19.52 20.19

A12 15.18 15.56 15.96 16.37 16.80 17.24 17.67 18.12 19.08 19.60 20.23 20.90 21.62

A13 16.30 16.71 17.15 17.60 18.06 18.54 19.01 19.50 20.55 21.11 21.80 22.52 23.31

B21 17.57 18.05 18.56 19.08 19.61 20.17 20.68 21.25 22.43 23.10 23.89 24.72 25.63

B22 18.61 19.13 19.68 20.26 20.86 21.47 22.02 22.65 23.94 24.67 25.52 26.43 27.43

B23 19.58 20.14 20.72 21.32 21.93 22.56 23.15 23.80 25.14 25.91 26.80 27.75 28.78

B24 20.70 21.29 21.90 22.53 23.18 23.86 24.48 25.18 26.61 27.42 28.37 29.37 30.47

B31 22.89 23.63 24.39 25.17 25.99 26.83 27.54 28.41 30.13 31.14 32.30 33.53 34.89

B32 25.56 26.36 27.20 28.07 28.96 29.89 30.68 31.63 33.54 34.66 35.94 37.30 38.80

C41 28.51 29.48 30.49 31.54 32.62 33.75 34.65 35.82 38.07 39.44 40.97 42.61 44.42

C42 30.77 31.83 32.94 34.08 35.27 36.50 37.48 38.75 41.21 42.70 44.38 46.17 48.15

C43 33.19 34.32 35.50 36.74 38.01 39.33 40.39 41.76 44.42 46.02 47.82 49.75 51.88

2021 - 2022 Compensation Proposal:  All Cells reflect a $0.75 increase, retroactive to the first day of the employee’s contract, for contracted hours
only.  Any cells below $12.00 after the $0.75 increase was applied were raised to $12.00 per hour.

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 51

Page 113 of 372

DRAFT



Table II B: Special Compensation - OT/PT

2021 - 2022

Certified or licensed Occupational and Physical Therapist Assistants shall be assigned an hourly rate from the
following schedule:

Step Years Experience Hourly Rate

A 0 19.57

B 1 - 2 21.90

C 3 - 4 24.21

D 5 - 6 26.50

E 7 - 8 28.81

F 9 - 10 31.12

G 11 -12 33.41

H 13 -14 35.72

I 15 -16 38.03

J 17 - 18 40.32

K 19 - 20 43.16

CONTRACTED DAYS = 196

2021 - 2022 Compensation Proposal:  All Cells reflect a $0.75 increase, retroactive to the first day of the
employee’s contract, for contracted hours only.

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 52

Page 114 of 372

DRAFT



Table II C: Special Compensation - LPN/RN

2021 - 2022

Hourly Rates
Step Experience LPN RN

1 0 15.98 18.10

2 1 16.36 18.54

3 2 16.73 18.99

4 3 17.13 19.45

5 4 17.56 19.94

6 5 17.99 20.45

7 6 18.43 20.98

8 7 18.90 21.52

9 8 19.37 22.08

10 9 19.86 22.65

11 10 20.39 23.26

12 11 20.92 23.89

13 12 21.48 24.54

14 13 22.05 25.31

15 14 22.65 26.00

16 15 23.27 26.74

17 16 23.87 27.51

18 17 24.47 28.31

19 18 25.07 29.01

20 19 25.72 29.82

21 20 27.07 31.47

22 21 27.87 32.44

23 22 28.77 33.54

24 23 29.73 34.72

25 24 30.78 36.01

RN and LPN positions will be able to bring up to ten (10) years of verified, directly-related experience to
the job entry level upon successful documentation of the directly-related experience.

2021 - 2022 Compensation Proposal:  All Cells reflect a $0.75 increase plus an additional $1.50 per cell,
retroactive to the first day of the employee’s contract, for contracted hours only.

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 53

Page 115 of 372

DRAFT



Table II D: Special Compensation - Transportation Bus Drivers

2021 - 2022

Step Years Experience Hourly Rate

1 0 15.92

2 1 15.92

3 2 15.92
4 3 15.92

5 4 15.92

6 5 15.92

7 6 15.92

8 7 16.34

9 8 16.76

10 9 17.18

11 10 17.63
12 11 18.09

13 12 18.57

14 13 19.05
15 14 19.56

16 15 20.08

17 16 20.61
18 17 21.17

19 18 21.68

20 19 22.25

21 20 23.43

22 21 24.10
23 22 24.89

24 23 25.72

25 24 26.63

2021 - 2022 Compensation Proposal:  All Cells reflect a $0.75 increase, retroactive to the first day of the
employee’s contract, for contracted hours only.

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 54

Page 116 of 372

DRAFT



Table III: Transportation

1. Contract drivers shall be compensated for a minimum of six (6) hours of work per day during the regular
school year and for a minimum of five (5) hours of work while working under a summer work contract.
The Director of Transportation will consider attendance, experience, and seniority when staffing
summer school based on student needs. The assigned hours shall include thirty (30) minutes of
non-driving time which shall be used for the purpose of minor maintenance, safety checks and
paperwork. Drivers will be compensated for other non-driving work after a time review by the
Department of Transportation in accordance with applicable rules of the Fair Labor Standards Act.

2. Bus drivers assigned routes affecting schools in other counties having school calendars which differ
from the Clay County calendar shall be eligible for the same contract and benefits and for the same
length of work year and work day as bus drivers assigned routes affecting only schools operating under
the traditional calendar in Clay County. When such drivers must drive routes during the intersession
periods in such other counties, pay will be determined in accordance with current practice for summer
school pay.

3. Contract bus monitors (ESE Aides assigned to buses) shall be compensated for a minimum of six (6)
hours of work per day during the regular school year, and for a minimum of five (5) hours of work while
working under a summer work contract.  The assigned hours shall include twenty (20) minutes of
non-driving time which shall be used for the purpose of minor maintenance, safety checks and
paperwork.

4. Experience credit shall not be earned by part-time bus drivers who are employed only for morning,
afternoon or extra trip routes employment.

5. Field Trips and Shuttles: Compensation and assignment to contract drivers and Monitors shall be under
the following conditions:

a. A “field trip” is defined as any additional driving assignment that is not part of the driver’s regular
morning (pick up) and afternoon (drop off) routes, which are considered part of the driver’s
“normal day.”  This includes, but is not limited to, sporting events and extracurricular activities.
Field Trips are paid at the field trip rate of $13.75 per hour for drivers and Monitors.

b. A “shuttle” is defined as an assigned instructional activity run or route not included in the
“normal day” even though they may occur daily, such as: PACE, AMI, HOSA, tutoring, or testing
shuttles.  Shuttles are not part of a rotation list, but are instead assigned by the Director of
Transportation on the basis of availability, attendance and seniority in the geographic area of
need and may add to the “normal day” on a day to day basis.  Once assigned, the driver shall
drive the full multi-week schedule of the shuttle.  Shuttles are paid at the regular rate of pay and
are not part of the “bidding” process.

c. For Field Trips, one voluntary master list consisting of short, long (per diem) and overnight trips
of contract bus drivers by geographic area and by seniority, and an all inclusive master list by
seniority of contract bus drivers shall be maintained by the Director of Transportation for the
purpose of field trip selection. If all contract drivers on the voluntary geographic list refuse a field
trip assignment, the Director of Transportation shall utilize the all inclusive list for field trip
assignment. The voluntary geographic list will be a rotating list. Persons selected from the all
inclusive list shall be permitted one refusal. After the initial all inclusive list has been exhausted,
the Director of Transportation may assign a field trip to a contract driver on a mandatory basis.
Each contract driver assigned a trip, either voluntary or mandatory, shall be placed on the
bottom of the all inclusive list once an assignment is completed.  On non-working days, field
trips shall be compensated at $13.75 per hour.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 55

Page 117 of 372

DRAFT



d. On each working day of the assigned field trip, he/she shall be paid at the rate of $13.75 per
hour for assigned field trips for each hour beyond either the minimum assigned six (6) hours, or
the employee’s “normal day”, whichever is greater.

e. On each regular working day in which a field trip has been assigned, if the driver's normal
assignment is greater than six (6) hours, he/she shall be paid at his/her regular rate up to 7.5
hours and $13.75 per hour for assigned field trips for each hour beyond 7.5 hours.

f. Overnight trips shall be defined as any trip requiring the driver to sleep over prior to return.

g. Overnight trips shall be compensated at field trip rates with no compensation for 8 hours of
“sleeping” time in accordance with DOT regulations.  Per diem shall be paid as applicable.

h. If field trips are cancelled after the driver arrives at school, the driver shall be compensated as
stated above for three (3) hours at the field trip rates.

i. A field trip committee shall meet with the Director of Transportation, upon request, to make
recommendations on additional procedures that relate to field trip assignments.  The committee
may meet more than one if needed.  The field trip committee has no authority to bargain with
the Director of Transportation any changes which may conflict with the contract.

6. The hourly rate of pay for staff meetings, inservice and for parent conferences shall be $11.00 per hour,
or the current minimum wage, whichever is greater.

7. Overtime payments at time and one-half for meetings and inservice as outlined in the Compensation
Article and for extra (field) trips as outlined herein shall apply only when the work week extends beyond
37.5 hours and only to the portion extending beyond 37.5 hours.

8. Placement of drivers and monitors in summer school positions when allocated shall be based on the
following criteria: work attendance/absenteeism nine days or less during the regular school year, ESE
experience and training, seniority, compatibility to the needs of the ESE students on the route, conduct
and performance during the school year as measured by the approved district evaluation system and
procedures, and all else being equal, seniority. Applicants must be able to work the entire summer
contract period.  Drivers employed for summer routes shall be given special consideration for
attendance purposes when participating in association business.

9. Contracted drivers and monitors hired by the district shall fall under the definition of employees in the
Employment Practices Article VI.  Newly hired bus drivers will be placed at Step 7 for general operators’
license experience, and may receive additional credit for each year of verified full time school bus
driving experience up to a maximum initial placement of Step 11.

10. After the beginning of school, the Director of Transportation may post prior to and shall post after
September 15 vacated or new bus routes/positions.  In posting and assigning vacant bus routes /
positions after September 15, the Transportation Director shall hold a general meeting of all interested
bus drivers and monitors for the purpose of advertising and assigning open bus routes/ positions
through a bid procedure.  Only those drivers and monitors in attendance at the meeting, or those whose
absence from the meeting is supported by a documented illness or emergency that prohibits their
attendance, may bid on open bus routes/positions.  Bids will be received from those present and/or
those bidding by proxy in connection with a documented illness or emergency, and shall continue until
all open bus routes/ positions are assigned.  Contracted drivers and monitors shall be given first bid on
open bus routes/positions.  Open routes/positions shall be awarded by attendance and seniority.  While
seniority is the first criteria of consideration for the bidding process, all employees wishing to bid, who
are within three (3) years of the most senior employee(s), shall be granted priority over those senior
employees with questionable attendance.  Absences being considered in this staging of the bidding
process shall follow the acceptable use of sick leave as listed in Article IX. B. 2. Routes/positions not
assigned to drivers during these bidding sessions shall be assigned as deemed appropriate by the
Transportation Director. Drivers and monitors who are assigned new bus routes/positions through their

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 56

Page 118 of 372

DRAFT



successful bid are prohibited from bidding to other open routes during the remainder of the current
school year.  The Transportation Director shall call such general meetings prior to the Christmas Break
and again prior to Spring Break.   During the bidding process for open routes/positions involving
exceptional students, the Transportation Director shall also give special consideration to training,
attendance, prior experience, and compatibility with the exceptional students to be transported.

11. The Director of Transportation may assign an unexpectedly vacated route to a sub, a newly contracted
driver, or a regular contracted driver between the scheduled bidding dates, however, the assignment
shall be on a temporary basis and the temporarily assigned route will be placed on the bidding list at
the next scheduled bidding date and shall then follow all normal bidding processes and procedures.

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 57

Page 119 of 372

DRAFT



Table IV: Miscellaneous Salaries

Salary Schedule

Incentive/Differential Pay

When more than one incentive/differential has been earned in the appropriate area, the higher
incentive/differential shall be awarded.

1. Associate Degree or higher for Support employees when the degree held is higher than the minimum
degree required by the Board-approved job description, and when the degree is from a college,
university or other institution accredited by an accrediting agency as defined below:

a. For Nurses (LPN/RN) a degree from a college or university accredited by one of the regional
accrediting agencies or a degree accepted by the Florida Board of Nursing for certification as a
Nurse in the State of Florida.

b. For all other employees, a degree from a college or university accredited by one of the regional
accrediting agencies. (and the Accrediting Council for Independent Colleges and Schools)

[Note: Employees are responsible for presenting official transcripts substantiating earned
degrees from the college, university or institution granting the degree.]

Add $1.05/hour for an Associate Degree or add $1.30 for a Bachelor Degree.

2. Child Development Associate credential for teacher assistants:

Add $.75/hour

3. A.S.E. Certification in the appropriate area for bus mechanics, parts managers and assistant managers
payable beginning with the first month of certification and continuing during the period of such
certification:

Add $.20/hour for each test, only during the validity period for such test.

4. Professional Driver pay to drivers with more than three (3) years’ experience and who qualify under the
rules of the Transportation Department for such pay:

Add $.15/hour during specified period.

5. Master Custodian certification:

Add $.20/hour

6. Pest Control Certification:

Add $1.00/hour

7. Current, valid Clay County-issued Journeyman’s certification in the areas of Electrical, Plumbing or
HVAC. (See Table IVA for jobs eligible to receive this incentive)

Add $.55/hour

8. Current, valid Clay County-issued Master’s certification in the areas of Electrical, Plumbing or HVAC.
(See Table IVA for jobs eligible to receive this incentive)

Add $1.05/hour
Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 58

Page 120 of 372

DRAFT



9. Current, valid Florida Contractor’s license in the areas of Electrical, Plumbing or HVAC.  (See Table IVA
for jobs eligible to receive this incentive)

Add $1.05/hour

10. An employee who is officially assigned, in writing, by the Supervisor, to fulfill the duties of an absent
employee who works in a higher band/grade shall, after seven (7) consecutive days, be paid at his own
step but at the higher band/grade for all of the time during which he was assigned to the higher
band/grade. Such assignment shall be at the sole discretion of the Supervisor.

11. Participation as a member of the response team selected to be “on call” for the provision of unforeseen
overtime in the Maintenance Department when required and authorized will be paid until the
employee’s name is removed from the team list:

Additional $ .50/hour during period of appointment to team

12. Employees holding 9, 10, and 11-month contracts for the contract year shall be eligible to receive a
share of $36,000 for perfect attendance.   Perfect attendance shall be defined as: no absences and no
incidents of tardiness during the specified period of the employee contract.   Allowable exceptions will
be limited to absences of not more than nine days duration related to approved Worker’s Compensation
and/or In-Line-Of-Duty (ILOD) claims, and incidents of court or military leave not in excess of nine days,
approved Association Leave and incidents of TDE when an employee participates in Inservice training
that is relevant to the individual’s working assignment.    An employee’s use of flexible scheduling,
initiated by the employee as permitted in Article VIII, paragraph C.6. (Working Conditions), shall
disqualify the employee from receipt of this perfect attendance incentive bonus.   In order to be eligible
for payment of the perfect attendance incentive bonus as defined in a. and/or b. below, the employee
must be employed for the specified period.

Payment of the total of $36,000 in bonus money shall be as follows:

a. An equal share of $18,000 shall be payable to employees whose attendance is perfect through
the end of the first semester, subject to a $500 maximum bonus per employee;

b. The balance of the $36,000 sum shall be payable to employees whose attendance is perfect
from the beginning of the second semester through the balance of the employee’s contract year,
subject to a $500 maximum bonus per employee, made payable at the conclusion of the
District’s fiscal year.

13. National Institute for Certification in Engineering Technologies (NICET) Certification in fire systems in
the Electronics Department. Payable per hour the beginning of the first month of each certification:

Add $.25 per hour.

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 59

Page 121 of 372

DRAFT



Table IV A: Incentive Pay Stipulations (Maintenance Position)

Salary Schedule
Incentive Pay Stipulations for the areas of Electrical, Plumbing & HVAC

Incentive Pay stipulated in Table IV (Miscellaneous Salaries) for Journeyman, Master’s and Florida
Contractor’s licenses shall apply only to employees who are appointed to the following positions:

Journeyman, Master’s or
Contractor’s License in

Clay Job Eligible for Incentive Pay for License

Electrical

● General Maintenance Worker assigned to Electrical
● General Maintenance Worker assigned to Electronics
● Electronics Technician Assistant
● Electronics Technician
● Lead Electronics Technician
● Electrical Technician Assistant
● Electrical Technician
● Lead Electrical Technician

Plumbing

● General Maintenance Worker assigned to Plumbing
● Plumber Assistant
● Plumber
● Lead Plumber
● Boiler Tender

HVAC

● General Maintenance Worker assigned to HVAC
● HVAC Technician Assistant
● HVAC Technician
● Lead HVAC Technician

2020 - 2022 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 60

Page 122 of 372

DRAFT



Table IV B: Rules for Maintenance Department On-Call List

Salary Schedule (For implementing #11, Table IV)

1. The Director of Maintenance will determine which sections (trades) of the Maintenance Department
need to be represented on the on-call list.

2. Employees who volunteer for the on-call list will be chosen based on seniority in the trade.

3. Employees will be assigned on a rotating basis to the on-call list for one month at a time.

4. Employees on the on-call list must answer all calls directed to them during the time their names are on
the list.

5. If an employee cannot be on-call for any period during his/her month on the list, he/she must make
arrangements with one of the other employees on the on-call list in the same trade to fill in.   The
employee must inform either the Director of Maintenance or one of the departmental Coordinators that
he/she will not be available and who will be available in his/her place.

6. If an employee on the on-call list fails to answer a call for any reason, he/she may be dropped from the
list and not be allowed back on the list.

7. The employee may elect to be removed from the list by making a written request to the Director of
Maintenance or one of the departmental Coordinators with at least seven (7) days notice.

8. The employee will receive a $.50 hourly supplement while his/her name is on the on-call list.

9. If, after analyzing a job, the on-call employee determines that assistance is required, he/she will call
other on-call employees in the same trade for assistance, or, if appropriate, an employee on the on-call
list from another trade.

2020 - 2022 Master Contract

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 61

Page 123 of 372

DRAFT



Table V: Classification/Band/Grade/Contracted Days

Classification Band/Grade Contracted Days

Clerical/Aides/Teacher Assistants

Accounting Support Assistant B23 260
Accounting Assistant B24 260
Accounts Payable Assistant B23 260
Administrative Secretary, Sr. B24 260
Administrative Secretary B23 260
Administrative Support Assistant B22 196, 216, 260
Bookkeeper B23 196, 260
Capital Program Accountant B32 260
Career Specialist B32 196
Child Care Assistant A13 188, 196
Child Care Aide (Prekindergarten) A11 188, 196
Classroom Assistant A12 188
Clerical Assistant A11 188, 196, 216, 260
Clerical Support Assistant A12 188, 196, 216, 260
Computer Lab Assistant A13 188
Data Entry Operator A13 196, 216, 260
Data Services Assistant B32 260
District Media/Technology Secretary B21 260
Dropout Prevention Assistant A13 188
ESE Secretary B21 196
ESE Interpreter IV B32 188
ESE Interpreter II B22 188
ESE Interpreter III B31 188
ESE Interpreter I B21 188
ESE Assistant A13 188
Health Assistant B21 188, 196
Inclusion Prekindergarten Assistant A13 188
Instructional Assistant B23 188
Instructional Support Assistant B22 196, 216, 260
ISS Assistant A13 183, 188
Media Technical Assistant B21 196
Medicaid Data Assistant B32 260
Nursery Instructor B32 196
Paraprofessional/ESE Reading B32 188, 196
Paraprofessional / Speech and Language B32 188, 196
Parent Educator A13 188
Payroll Clerical Assistant A12 260
Payroll Support Assistant B22 260
Payroll Aide B22 260
Pre Kindergarten Instructor B32 196
Professional Development Assistant B32 260
Professional Development Assistant (ESE) B32 260
Purchasing Support Assistant B23 260
School Secretary B21 188, 196, 216, 260

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 62

Page 124 of 372

DRAFT



Classification Band/Grade Contracted Days

Clerical/Aides/Teacher Assistants

SEDNET Case Manager B32 216
Service Desk Operator B24 260
Student Records Secretary B21 188, 196, 216, 260
Student Services Clerk A13 196, 216, 260
Student Services Assistant A13 196
Switchboard Operator A13 260
TERMS Support Assistant B23 260
Testing & Administrative Support Assistant B23 196, 260
Title I Assistant A12 188
VPK High School Child Care Lead Assistant B22 188

Custodial

Custodian A12 260
Custodian/Groundskeeper A12 260
Head Custodian B22 260
Head Custodian I B31 260
Head Custodian II B22 260
Lead Custodian B21 260

Transportation

Assistant Parts Manager B23 260
Bus Driver See Table IID 186
Bus Driver Trainer B22 260
ESE Assistant/Bus Monitor A13 186
Fuel Attendant A11 186, 196, 216, 260
Lead Mechanic B32 260
Mechanic Assistant B22 260
Mechanic B23 260
Parts Manager B31 260
Routing Dispatcher B21 260
Routing Specialist B23 260
Shop Manager C41 260

Maintenance

Boiler Tender B23 260
Building Automation System (BAS) Technical B22 260
Building Automation System (BAS) Specialist B31 260
Cafeteria Kitchen Equipment (CKE) Technician B23 260
Carpenter Assistant B22 260
Carpenter B23 260
District Wide School Maintenance Mechanic B23 260
Electrical Technician Assistant B22 260
Electrical Technician B23 260
Electronics Technician Assistant B22 260
Electronics Technician B23 260
General Maintenance Worker A13 260
Heavy Equipment Operator B22 260

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 63

Page 125 of 372

DRAFT



Classification Band/Grade Contracted Days

Maintenance

HVAC Technician Assistant B22 260
HVAC Technician B23 260
Irrigation Mechanic/Plumber B23 260
Lead Cafe Kitchen Equip. (CKE) Technician B32 260
Lead Carpenter B32 260
Lead Electrical Technician B32 260
Lead Electronics Technician B32 260
Lead Heavy Equipment Operator B32 260
Lead HVAC Technician B32 260
Lead Painter B32 260
Lead Pest Control Operator B32 260
Lead Plumber B32 260
Lead Roofer B32 260
Lead Waste/Water Operator B32 260
Locksmith B23 260
Maintenance Mechanic B22 260
Painter B22 260
Pest Control Operator B22 260
Plumber Assistant B22 260
Plumber B23 260
Roofer B23 260
Warehouse Assistant B22 260
Waste/Water Operator B24 260
Wastewater Operator B23 260

Miscellaneous

Bindery Worker A12 260
Capital Program Accountant B32 260
Courier A12 260
District Office Maintenance Mechanic B21 260
Press Operator B22 260
Press Operator, Sr. B23 260
Print Center/Textbook Courier A12 260
Small Engine Mechanic B22 260
Warehouse Foreman B31 260
Warehouse Manager B32 260
Warehouser A13 260
Warehouser, Sr. B21 260
Cafeteria Assistant A12 185
Cafeteria Van Driver A13 185
FNS Equipment and Warehouse Manager B32 260
School Food Services Support Assistant B22 260

Technological Specialists

Computer Operator B21 260
Data Services Assistant B32 260
Computer Services Technician B24 260
Database Specialist C42 260
FIRN Technical Education Coordinator C42 260
Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 64

Page 126 of 372

DRAFT



Classification Band/Grade Contracted Days

Technological Specialists

Instructional Application Specialist C43 260
Network Security Specialist C43 260
Network Specialist C43 260
Programmer/Analyst C43 260
Technical Specialist B32 260
Technology Support Assistant B22 260
Telecommunications Specialist B32 260
Telecommunications Technician B24 260
Transportation / Boundary Planning Assistant B22 260
Transportation Technology Specialist B32 260

2021 - 2022 Amendment

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 65

Page 127 of 372

DRAFT



Section IV: Miscellaneous Salaries

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 66

Page 128 of 372

DRAFT



Substitutes

2019 - 2020 2021-2022
Miscellaneous Salaries - Substitutes

I. Substitute Teachers

Compensation for substitute teachers shall be as follows:

AA/60+credits $85.00 for 7.5 hour day or   $11.33 per hour

Bachelor’s Degree $90.00 for 7.5 hour day or   $12.00 per hour

Master’s Degree or higher $100.00 for 7.5 hour day or $13.33 per hour

Teacher Asst. (HS Diploma/GED) $8.46 per hour

ESE Trained Teacher Assistant $10.00 9.50 per hour

II. Long Term Substitutes shall be paid $150.00 for a 7.5 hour day.  Long Term Substitutes must hold a
minimum of a Bachelor’s degree or Clay County School District Vocational Certification.  Long Term
Substitute teachers are defined as teachers who are employed in  a long term assignment of eleven
(11) to sixty (60) days for the same teacher.

III. Adult and Community Education Substitutes who are also regularly contracted teachers in Clay County
will be paid in accordance with Appendix IV-C, Section E of the contract between the CCEA and School
Board.

IV. Teachers employed in other programs beyond the scheduled day or during the summer in non-summer
school positions shall be authorized for such work at the discretion of the Superintendent and his/her
designee and in compliance with Appendix IV-D of the CCEA Master Contract.

School Board Approved: 06/16/2016
Revised: 04/06/2017
Revised: 05/03/2018
Revised: 11/07/2019
Revised: 02/03/2022

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 67

Page 129 of 372

DRAFT



Substitutes (Non-Bargaining Unit Positions)

2020-20212021-2022
Support Salary Schedule

1. Substitutes:

Category:

Secretarial/Clerical $12.0010.00 per hour (Eff. 09/30/2021)

Noon Day Shuttle Bus Runs $12.0010.00 per hour (Eff. 09/30/2021)

Substitute Bus Drivers for Field Trips/Extra Trips $13.00 per hour

Bus Driver Interns for Field Trips/Extra Trips $13.00 per hour

Bus Driver Intern $0.25 per hour less than Step 7 hourly
rate for regular bus drivers.

Substitute Bus Drivers / Trainee $0.50 per hour less than Step 7 hourly
rate for regular bus drivers.

Substitute Licensed Practical Nurse $0.50 per hour less than Step 1 hourly
rate for regular Licensed Practical Nurse.

Substitute ESE Interpreter $0.50 per hour less than Step 1 hourly
rate for regular ESE Interpreter  I.

Substitute Custodian $0.50 per hour less than Step 1 hourly
rate for regular Custodian.

Substitute Cafeteria Assistant $0.50 per hour less than Step 1 hourly
rate for regular Cafeteria Assistant.

Substitute Bus Monitor $0.25 per hour less than Step 1 hourly
rate for regular Bus Monitor.

Substitute Clinic Assistant $0.50 per hour less than Step 1 hourly
rate for regular Health Assistant.

A. Minimum Guaranteed Work Hours

1. Bus Driver Interns shall be guaranteed a minimum of 5.5 hours per day, for each day of
reporting, during the 180 student days in the regular school calendar.

2. Bus Driver substitutes shall be guaranteed a minimum of 4.5 hours per day, for each day
of reporting, during the 180 student days in the regular school calendar.

B. Benefits

Effective 9/20/02, Bus Driver Interns and Bus Driver substitutes are eligible to enroll in the
District’s comprehensive hospital-surgical-major medical and group life insurance policy at
group rates equivalent to those of regular employees.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 68

Page 130 of 372

DRAFT



2. Other:

Temporary Adult Labor Starting at $12.00 per hour
$10.00 per hour (Eff. 09/30/2021)

(when authorized by Superintendent)

3. Special Grant Personnel:

Part-time labor employed by the Superintendent under special grant or through intergovernmental
agreements will be paid an amount to be determined by the School Board.

4. Student Labor (High School):

When used as part-time help, and authorized by the Superintendent, students shall be paid at the
following rate: $12.00 per hour$10.00 per hour (Eff. 09/30/2021)

5. Other Programs (Other than 310 Agreements)

Individuals employed as supervisors of student workers or to complete special temporary assignments,
shall be paid as follows at the discretion of the Superintendent or his/her designee:

1. An hourly rate of pay equivalent to their normal rate of pay in effect, or

2. The rate of pay for the position employed in, based on Grade and Step of the Support Salary
Schedule (not to exceed step 5), as determined by the Superintendent or his/her designee, or

3. A rate of pay selected from the rate determined for Temporary Adult Labor.

6. Training Bonus - Bus Drivers

Following successful completion of all required pre-service training and screenings, bus drivers shall be
paid a one-time bonus of $500.00.

Upon successful completion of 90 day probationary period working days of service, intern school bus
driver shall be paid a one-time bonus of $500.00

In order to enroll in the training program, applicants must complete the following:

1. Fingerprinting

2. Background check

3. Drug Screening

4. DMV license check which meet requirements for hire

5. Physical Exam

7. School Safety Officers (Non-Bargaining Unit Position)

1. School Safety Officers shall be paid an hourly rate of $17.7016.95.

2. Lead School Safety Officers shall be paid at an hourly rate of $19.1818.43.

School Board Approved:  05/03/2018, 06/07/2018, 11/07/2019, 01/09/2020, 12/10/2020, 02/04/2021,
10/07/2021, 02/03/2022

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 69

Page 131 of 372

DRAFT



Staff Development

I. Consultant Daily Rate (full day)  up to $1,000.00 (4-6 hours)
(half day) up to $500.00  (3 hours)

II. Nationally Known Consultants (full day)  up to $2,500.00 (4-6 hours)

(The Consultant’s vita will be used to determine eligibility for the $2,500 per day rate by the
administrator who arranges the inservice.)

III. Consultant Hourly Rate Up to $100.00

No payment will be given to consultants for preparation time per the amended Teacher Education
Center Guidelines approved 10/22/1992.

IV. Teacher Participants (non-school hours) $12.00

V. Non-Instructional Participants (non-contact hours) $11.00

$11.00 (Bus drivers)

VI. Special Professional Agreements Board Action

Professional Agreements may be executed to provide higher or lower rates of pay when approved by
the School Board.

VII. Travel Board Rate

Travel and per diem for consultants may be paid when approved in advance.

VIII. Substitute Teacher participants -

with prior authorization for inservice participation. $9.00/hr.

IX. Non-Instructional Substitute participants -

with prior authorization for inservice participation. Normal hourly rate of pay,
Not to exceed $9.00/hr.

School Board Approved: 11/07/2019

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 70

Page 132 of 372

DRAFT



Insurance

The Board contribution toward the premium for single coverage for the comprehensive hospital-surgical-major
medical and group life insurance policy for each full-time employee shall be:

1. as established in the teacher union contract for full-time teachers;

2. as established in the support union contract for full-time support (non-instructional) employees;

3. For all other employees, the Board agrees to contribute that portion of the premiums, for single
coverage comprehensive hospital-surgical-major medical insurance set forth in the same approved
schedule as for teacher and support employees depending on whether they are an administrator or
confidential employee.

4. Full-time employees, for the purposes of this section, shall be those contracted in at least a six-tenths
(.6) allocated position or for (.6) or more of each consecutive normal day.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 71

Page 133 of 372

DRAFT



Advanced Placement, Advanced International Certificate of Education,
and International Baccalaureate Teacher Bonuses

1. A bonus of $50 for each student taught by an Advanced Placement teacher in each Advanced
Placement course who receives a score of 3 or higher on the College Board Advanced Placement
Examination, shall be paid to the Advanced Placement teacher.

2. A bonus of $50 for each student taught by the International Baccalaureate teacher in each International
Baccalaureate course who received a score of 4 or higher on the International Baccalaureate
examination shall be paid to the International Baccalaureate teacher.

3. A bonus of $50 for each student taught by the Advanced International Certificate of Education teacher
in each full-credit AICE course who receives a score of 2 or higher on the AICE examination shall be
paid to the AICE teacher.  A bonus in the amount of $25 for each student taught by the AICE teacher in
each half-credit AICE course who receives a score of 1 or higher on the AICE examination shall be paid
to the AICE teacher.

4. This bonus is in addition to the applicable tax and social security withholdings and will not result in
distributions to the Florida Retirement System.

5. Only teachers still employed by or retired from the Clay County School Board at the time the yearly
bonuses are awarded shall be eligible for possible receipt of the bonus.

6. The principal of each school in which the yearly administration of the AP and/or IB and/or AICE
Examination took place shall be responsible for certifying the number of students who meet the
examination criteria noted above and the applicable AP, IB, or AICE teacher(s) of these students during
the year.

School Board Approved: 11/07/2019

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 72

Page 134 of 372

DRAFT



Reimbursement for Internet Connection for Board Members

School Board Members shall be reimbursed at a rate of $45.00 or actual cost, whichever is less, per month for
the high speed internet connection required for E-Agenda. Payment will be made following receipt of invoice.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 73

Page 135 of 372

DRAFT



Police Department

SECTION IV: MISCELLANEOUS SALARIES 2021-2022 2020 - 2021

CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
POLICE DEPARTMENT

SALARIES / METHODOLOGY

I. Entry Level SalaryEntry level Positions may bring up to 10 years of experience.  A Salary increase of
$500 per year of experience will be added to the base salary of the position.  Additional years of
experience may be considered to match the applicant’s current salary.

Position Entry Level Salary Maximum Salary

Police Officer $41,560.0040,000.00 / year
($19.9819.23 / hour)

$63.560.0062,000.00 / year
($30.5629.81 / hour)

Sergeant $51,560.0050,000.00 / year
($24.7924.04 / hour)

$79,560.0078,000.00 / year
($38.2537.50 / hour)

Lieutenant $61,560.0060,000.00 / year
($29.6028.85 / hour)

$87,560.0086,000.00 / year
($42.1041.35 / hour)

Training Lieutenant $61,560.0060,000.00 / year
($29.6028.85 / hour)

$87,560.0086,000.00 / year
($42.1041.35 / hour)

II. Annual salary increases will be at the discretion of the Clay County School Board.

III. Internal promotions to Sergeant or Lieutenant will be the starting salary of that rank or an 8% increase,
whichever is higher.

IV. Chief of Police will be paid at Administrative Pay Grade of 215

2020-2021:  Board approved an hourly increase of $0.96 per hour to current CCPD (Police Officer & Sergeant)
to be added to their current hourly rate.

2021-2022:  Board approved an hourly increase of $0.75 per hour to the Clay County District Schools Police
Department Salary Schedule.

School Board Approved:  03/07/2019, 02/04/2021, 02/03/2022

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 74

Page 136 of 372

DRAFT



Section V: Travel

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 75

Page 137 of 372

DRAFT



Travel Allowance In County

Travel allowance in county will be paid at the current Federal IRS reimbursement rate not to exceed the
amount for the positions listed below.  The maximum annual travel allowance received by a person shall be
paid in accordance with the maximum stated and the number of months on the contract.  During any month
when the monthly allowance has been exceeded, the Superintendent may approve mileage carried over to a
succeeding month during which the limit has not been exceeded.

NOT TO EXCEED $720 PER MONTH
Homebound Teachers; ESE Assistants; Job Placement Transition Specialist; Adaptive P.E. Teacher

NOT TO EXCEED $605 PER MONTH
SEDNET Specialists; Staffing Specialists; Teacher of the Visually Impaired; Hearing Impaired Teachers

NOT TO EXCEED $505 PER MONTH
Attendance Assistants; Social Workers; School Psychologists; Resident Clinical Faculty

NOT TO EXCEED $405 PER MONTH
ESE Work Evaluator

NOT TO EXCEED $400 PER MONTH
County-Wide Gifted Teacher; Speech/Language Diagnostician; School Food Service Manager Intern; Physical
Therapist; Occupational Therapist.

NOT TO EXCEED $330 PER MONTH
Superintendent of Schools; Director of Information Services; Director of Student Services; Director of
Exceptional Student Education; Supervisor of Career and Technical Education;  Supervisor of Instructional
Support Services; Assistant Superintendent for Operations; Supervisor of Elementary Education; Director of
K-12 Academic Services; Chief Academic Officer; Supervisor of Adult/Community Education; Supervisor of
School Improvement/Professional Development & Assessment; School Board Attorney; Chief of Secondary
Schools; Chief of Staff; Chief of Elementary Schools.

NOT TO EXCEED $300 PER MONTH
Psychologist (Serving Orange Park Area); Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources; Director of Climate
and Culture; Director of Support Personnel Services;  Supervisor of Purchasing and Material Management;
Director of Food and Nutrition Services; Food Service Specialist; Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs;
Work Experience Teachers; C.B.E. Teachers; Health Service Aide Program-Vocational; Homebound Teachers
in Keystone Area; Agriculture Teachers; Speech Clinicians; Director of Instructional Personnel Services;
Coordinator of Health Benefits; Health Education Specialist; Reading Specialist; Title I Specialist;
Pre-Kindergarten Specialist;  Supervisor of Student Services; E.S.E. Alternative Teacher; Teacher;  District
Media Services Specialist; Director of Finance; Jump Start Teacher; Supervisor of E.S.E;  Public Relations
Officer; Supervisor of ESOL & Assessment; Director of Code Enforcement; Director of Facility Planning and
Construction; Supervisor of Career and Technical Education; Supervisor of ESOL/Assessment; Supervisor of
Technology Services  Supervisor of Instructional Personnel; Curriculum Specialist; District Distance Learning
Specialist; Instructional Specialist; Instructional Media Services Specialist; Instructional Personnel Specialist;
Media Specialist; Specialist; Title I Curriculum Specialist; Curriculum Specialist, STEM.; Career and Technical
Education Specialist; Coordinator of Internal Accounts, Coordinator of District Athletics and Development

NOT TO EXCEED $276 PER MONTH
Principals and Assistant/Vice Principals at Keystone Heights Elementary/High, McRae Elementary and Clay
Hill Elementary; Coordinator of Accounting;  Coordinator of Procurement; Coordinator of Purchasing;
Coordinator of Property Control; Executive Secretary to the Superintendent; Administrative Secretary, Sr.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 76

Page 138 of 372

DRAFT



NOT TO EXCEED $224 PER MONTH
All Principals and Assistant/Vice Principals except those noted above; Bookkeeper;  Guidance Counselors;
Instructional Specialist; ESOL Test Administrator; Itinerant Chorus Teachers; School Board Members; Testing
& Administrative Support Assistant.; Instructional Support Assistant;  Technology Services Coordinator.

NOT TO EXCEED $200 PER MONTH
Coordinator of Payroll Activities;  Director of Maintenance; Director of Transportation; Technology Services
Manager; Risk Manager; Accounting Assistant; Administrative Support Assistant; Information Services
Assistant; Information Services Support Assistant; Coordinator of Health Benefits; Coordinator of
Communications and Media Partnerships; Coordinator of Strategic Planning and Community Partnerships.

NOT TO EXCEED $ 175 PER MONTH
NJROTC Instructors; Career Specialist; Community Education Secretaries (on-site registration activities with
prior authorization); Community Education Teachers (assigned out of geographic areas with prior
authorization); Maintenance Supervisor (General & Technical); Project Manager; Coordinator of  Planning &
Intergovernmental Relations;  Supervisor of Transportation Services; Transportation Specialist; Area Manager;
Professional Development Assistant; Director of Operations; Academy Coach.

NOT TO EXCEED $160 PER MONTH
All Cafeteria Managers; School Food and Nutrition Services Manager Intern; Personnel Assistant; Data
Entry/Records Technician; Network Specialist; Instructional Application Specialist; School Secretaries;
Administrative Secretary; Head Custodian; Nurse; and all other Job Titles Not Specifically Listed Above.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 77

Page 139 of 372

DRAFT



Miscellaneous

County-Wide Maintenance employees permitted mileage at the maximum current Federal IRS reimbursement
rate for in county travel for use of their personal automobiles in lieu of county-wide maintenance truck.
(Practice will be kept at an absolute minimum).

Assistant Negotiator permitted mileage at the maximum current Federal IRS reimbursement rate for travel in
connection with negotiations.

School Board Members shall be reimbursed travel in accordance with current rules and regulations for official
business.  Per Diem, mileage and meal allowances allowed for out of county travel shall be reimbursed at the
maximum allowed by the State.

In the event that travel by other persons (such as school department heads, guidance personnel, etc.) is
accumulated, well documented evidence is to be kept and turned in to the County Office on a semester basis
for special consideration by the Superintendent and School Board.  Per Diem, mileage and meal allowances
allowed for out of county travel shall be reimbursed at the maximum allowed by the State.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 78

Page 140 of 372

DRAFT



Inservice Workshops

Travel at the rate set by the State for in county inservice workshops for those teachers who travel from one
geographical community in the county to another, not to include travel between nearby schools, shall be paid if
approved in advance by the Superintendent.

Return to Table of Contents 2021-2022 Salary Schedule 79

Page 141 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C4 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Page 142 of 372

DRAFT



Description
The School Board recognizes that field trips, when used for teaching and learning integral to the curriculum, are an educationally
sound and important ingredient in the instructional program of the schools. Properly planned and executed field trips supplement
and enrich classroom instruction by providing learning experiences that will enhance mastery of the curriculum standards of the
State of Florida. A field trip is defined as any planned, student-travel activity which is approved as part of the district's
educational program and is under the direct supervision and control of an instructional staff member or any advisor as designated
by the Superintendent.
                                                                                                  Field Trips Details

School Date Destination Group Purpose
Green Cove
Junior High

1/14-16,
2022

Daytona Bch,
FL

Cheer The State National Cheer Competition

Lake Asbury
Junior High

2/10-14,
2022

Orlando, FL Cheer Nationals Cheer Competition

Clay High
1/21-22,
2022

Anniston, AL NJROTC
State Championship for Marksmanship at the CMP
for Air Rifle.

Clay High
1/28-29,
2022

Appling, GA NJROTC To compete in A-12 Orienteering Championship.

Fleming Island
High

3/4-5, 2022
Coffee
County, GA

NJROTC Area-12 Drill Championship

Fleming Island
High

3/3-6, 2022 Orlando, FL
Dance
Team

Dancers will be competing at the National Dance
Alliance.

Fleming Island
High

3/15-19,
2022

Tampa, FL Drama State Competition

Keystone
Heights High

2/17-20,
2022

Daytona Bch,
FL

Army
JROTC

Senior field trip to Patrick Space Force Base,
Daytona International Speedway, & Blue Springs
State Park.

Middleburg High
3/12-15,
2023

New York
City, NY

Band,
Chorus,
Musical
Theatre

To watch professional performances and workshops
with broadway performers.

Middleburg High
1/28-29,
2022

Crawfordville,
FL

Wrestling Wresting Tournament

Middleburg High
2/10-11,
2022

Port St. Joe,
FL

Girls
Weightliftin
g

FHSAA State Tournament

Oakleaf High
1/28-29,
2022

Appling, GA NJROTC A-12 Orienteering Championship

Oakleaf High
1/28-29,
2022

Palm Coast,
FL

Wrestling Wrestling Tournament

Oakleaf High
2/25-26,
2022

Valdosta, GA Baseball Baseball Tournament

Ridgeview High
1/28-29,
2022

Appling, GA NJROTC Orienteering Competition

Ridgeview High
1/28-29,
2022

Tallahassee,
FL

NJROTC
To attend an NROTC Brief at the FAMU ROTC Unit,
visit the Florida History Museum, and compete in the
FAMU Drill Meet.

Ridgeview High
3/15-19,
2022

Tampa, FL Drama Florida State Thespian Festival

Ridgeview High 2/4-5, 2022 Guyton, GA NJROTC Area 12 Wild Card Drill Meet
         

 

Page 143 of 372

DRAFT



Gap Analysis
Field trips provide students with a window to the real world that they don't get in the classroom, and they can help students
understand real-world applications to abstract concepts.

Previous Outcomes
All out of county activity trips are selected, planned, evaluated, and approved or rejected in conformity with written district
policy.

Expected Outcomes
It is important to recognize that learning outcomes from field trips can range from cognitive to affective outcomes. Exposing
students to new experiences and can increase interest and engagement in academics regardless of prior interests.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve out of county student travel.   

Contact
Roger Dailey, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction; roger.dailey@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6904
Treasure Pickett, Director of K-12 Academic Services; treasure.pickett@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6918

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Feb 2022 - Student Travel.pdf

Page 144 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/feb-2022-student-travel_1.pdf


Page 145 of 372

DRAFT



Page 146 of 372

DRAFT



Page 147 of 372

DRAFT



Page 148 of 372

DRAFT



Page 149 of 372

DRAFT



Page 150 of 372

DRAFT



Page 151 of 372

DRAFT



Page 152 of 372

DRAFT



Page 153 of 372

DRAFT



Page 154 of 372

DRAFT



Page 155 of 372

DRAFT



Page 156 of 372

DRAFT



Page 157 of 372

DRAFT



Page 158 of 372

DRAFT



Page 159 of 372

DRAFT



Page 160 of 372

DRAFT



Page 161 of 372

DRAFT



Page 162 of 372

DRAFT



Page 163 of 372

DRAFT



Page 164 of 372

DRAFT



Page 165 of 372

DRAFT



Page 166 of 372

DRAFT



Page 167 of 372

DRAFT



Page 168 of 372

DRAFT



Page 169 of 372

DRAFT



Page 170 of 372

DRAFT



Page 171 of 372

DRAFT



Page 172 of 372

DRAFT



Page 173 of 372

DRAFT



Page 174 of 372

DRAFT



Page 175 of 372

DRAFT



Page 176 of 372

DRAFT



Page 177 of 372

DRAFT



Page 178 of 372

DRAFT



Page 179 of 372

DRAFT



Page 180 of 372

DRAFT



Page 181 of 372

DRAFT



Page 182 of 372

DRAFT



Page 183 of 372

DRAFT



Page 184 of 372

DRAFT



Page 185 of 372

DRAFT



Page 186 of 372

DRAFT



Page 187 of 372

DRAFT



Page 188 of 372

DRAFT



Page 189 of 372

DRAFT



Page 190 of 372

DRAFT



Page 191 of 372

DRAFT



Page 192 of 372

DRAFT



Page 193 of 372

DRAFT



Page 194 of 372

DRAFT



Page 195 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C5 - Proclamation #22-08 to Establish February 2022 as Black History Month in Clay County Public Schools

Description
Each year, the month of February is recognized as a time to learn more about black history, build social awareness and celebrate
the progress, richness, and diversity of African American achievement. During the 1920s, Dr. Carter Godwin Woodson, the
preeminent historian and founder of the Association for the Study of Negro Life and History, spearheaded the creation of “Negro
History Week” because he was concerned that the contributions of black Americans were overlooked or misrepresented.
Therefore, he began lobbying for “Black History Week.” 
In 1976, Dr. Woodson’s legacy, now renamed the Association for the Study of Afro-American Life and History, successfully
lobbied to extend “Black History Week” into a month-long observance in February. This observance is a testimony to those
African pioneers who struggled to affirm the humanity of African people.

Gap Analysis
This proclamation will promote the School Board of Clay County’s commitment to recognize and appreciate African American
achievements.

Previous Outcomes
Every year, during the month of February, Clay County Public Schools commemorates the achievements of African Americans.
These planned school and classroom activities accompany a standards-based approach to infusing African-American
experiences, perspectives, history, and accomplishments into the curriculum throughout the year. The district’s system-level
approach has resulted in greater equity and outcomes for African-American students. According to Spring 2021 FSA ELA data,
the achievement gap between white and African-American students in Clay County was ten points below the state average (19
vs. 29 percentage points).

Expected Outcomes
Strive to close the equity and outcome gaps for Black American students through policies and practices that reflect the
experiences of Black  American students, ensure greater access and opportunity, and honor history, heritage, and contributions.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal:  1 -  Develop great educators and leaders
Strategy: 1.1 - Develop a high quality and aligned instructional system

Recommendation
Proclaim February 2022 as Black History Month in Clay County Public Schools

Contact
Roger Dailey,  Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.6904  roger.dailey@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Black History Month Proclamation.pdf

Page 196 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/black-history-month-proclamation_2.pdf


 

 

SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
PROCLAMATION #22-08 

 

 
 

WHEREAS, during Black History Month, we celebrate the vast contributions of Black  

Americans to our Nation's history and identity; and  

 

WHEREAS, Black History Month grew out of the establishment, in 1926, of Negro History 

Week by Carter G. Woodson and the Association for the Study of Negro Life and History; and  

 

WHEREAS, the 2022 national theme for the observance is “The Black Family: Representation, 

Identity and Diversity”, and 

 

WHEREAS, the School Board of Clay County is deeply committed to equity and inclusion. 

This stance includes the cultural and racial affirmation of our students, staff, parents, and 

community members who identify as Black American; and   

  

WHEREAS, the School Board of Clay County strives to close the equity and outcome gaps for 

Black American students through policies and practices that reflect the experiences of Black  

American students, ensure greater access and opportunity and honor history, heritage, and 

contributions; and 

 

WHEREAS, our community is better because of the diversity of our population; and   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, do 

hereby proclaims the Month of February 2022, as Black History Month. 

 

Duly adopted and approved by the School Board of Clay County, Florida, this 3rd day of 

February, 2022. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

             

David Broskie       Mary Bolla, School Board Chair 

Superintendent of Schools 

Clay County, Florida 

Page 197 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C6 - MOU Between University of South Florida Board of Trustees and The School Board of Clay County

Description
The Florida Department of Education and USF have partnered to create the Florida Problem Solving/Response to Intervention
Project (“Project”) to help facilitate the statewide implementation of a problem-solving and response-to-intervention model. The
Project supports districts and schools with their multi-tiered system of supports (“MTSS”) regarding assessment, instruction, and
intervention across the tiers; data-based problem solving; leveraging technology; and universal education. The Project provides
Florida educators training, technical assistance, and other support to facilitate the utilization of MTSS to promote the academic,
behavioral, and social-emotional growth of all students. This will provide leaders and educators in Clay County District Schools
to participate in and use the training, technical assistance, and other support available through the Project.

Gap Analysis
Approval of this Memorandum of Understanding will authorize the use of the “MOU” between the University of South Florida
Board of Trustees, a public body corporate (“USF’) and The School Board of Clay County, Florida to provide consultation and
professional learning support to help identify needs and attain goals for student learning.

Previous Outcomes
A previous collaboration between Florida’s PS/RtI Project (University of South Florida) and Clay County District Schools (2009-
2011) resulted in an increased district-wide understanding of the implementation of the MTSS Framework at all tiers (Tier 1,
Tier 2, and Tier 3) and collective district-wide implementation of the 4-Step Problem-Solving process for increased student
achievement.

Expected Outcomes
It is expected that Clay County District Schools will use the (“MOU”) to engage in mutual and transparent collaboration and
problem-solving to promote continuous improvement and progress towards identified goals and for the purpose of problem-
solving and continuous improvement of (“MTSS”) procedures and student outcomes.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal: 1. Develop Great Educators and Leaders
Strategy:  1.1 Provide teachers and students with the tools and resources necessary to meet the demands of the Florida Standards
and the students’ individual needs.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve Approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to be used to provide support and
technical assistance with ongoing facilitation of district-wide implementation of multi-tiered system of supports (“MTSS”) in
regards to assessment, instruction, and intervention with all students.

Contact
Heather Teto, Chief of Elementary Education, 904-336-6904 and Bruce Bickner, School Board Attorney, 904-336-6507

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

MOU--Clay County--Dec 2021 (2).pdf

Page 198 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/mou-clay-county-dec-2021-2.pdf


MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This memorandum of understanding is betZeen the UniYersit\ of South Florida Board of
Trustees, a public bod\ corporate (³USF´) and The School Board of Cla\ Count\, Florida, a
public bod\ corporate (³Board´ or ³CROOabRUaWRU´).

1. PXUSRVe

The Florida Department of Education and USF haYe partnered to create the Florida
Problem SolYing/Response to InterYention Project (³PURMecW´) to help facilitate the
stateZide implementation of a problem-solYing and response-to-interYention model.
The Project supports districts and schools Zith their multi-tiered s\stem of supports
(³MTSS´) regarding assessment, instruction, and interYention across the tiers;
data-based problem solYing; leYeraging technolog\; and uniYersal education. The
Project proYides Florida educators training, technical assistance, and other support to
facilitate utili]ation of MTSS to promote the academic, behaYioral, and social-emotional
groZth of all students. Collaborator Zants to participate in and use the training,
technical assistance, and other support aYailable through the Project. The purpose of
this memorandum of understanding (³MOU´) is to clearl\ identif\ the responsibilities of
each part\ related to the Project.

2. PaUW\ ReVSRQVibiOiWieV

(a) USF shall do the folloZing:

(1) ProYide consultation and professional learning support to help the Collaborator
identif\ needs and attain goals for student learning,

(2) Help build Collaborator¶s capacit\ to refine and improYe their MTSS,

(3) Engage in a mutual and transparent collaboration and problem solYing Zith the
Collaborator to promote continuous improYement and progress toZard
Collaborator¶s identified goals, and

(4) Help the Collaborator gather, organi]e, and interpret data for the purposes of
planning, problem solYing, and continuous improYement of their MTSS and
student outcomes.

(b) Collaborator shall do the folloZing:

Pa$e 1 ,f >

�����������������������
�����������������������
��	�������������������������
�	�
����������������������������

Page 199 of 372

DRAFT



(1) Identif\ one or more accountable officers to establish processes and
procedures and allocate aYailable resources related to Collaborator¶s
participation in the Project,

(2) Use a structured problem solYing and planning process to address identified
needs and attain goals,

(3) Engage in an ongoing mutual and transparent collaboration and problem
solYing Zith USF to promote continuous improYement and progress toZard
Collaborator¶s identified goals,

(4) Gather, organi]e, interpret, and appl\ data for the purposes of planning,
problem solYing, and continuous improYement, and

(5) Share information and data Zith USF, including educator knoZledge, skills, and
dispositions; implementation of releYant critical components of MTSS; and
de-identified aggregate district and school leYel student outcome data to
eYaluate the effectiYeness of the training, technical assistance, and other
support aYailable through the Project.

3. TeUPiQaWiRQ

Either part\ ma\ terminate this MOU, Zith or Zithout cause, upon no less than 30 da\s
Zritten notice.

4. NRQ-biQdiQg

This MOU is not intended b\ the parties to be legall\ binding. The use of the Zord
³shall´ throughout this MOU indicates the intention of the parties to use their best efforts
to cause the identified eYents to occur but, in the eYent of failure, does not create an
obligation on the part of one part\ Zhich supports a legal cause of action benefiting the
other part\.

5. NR WaUUaQW\

USF makes no representation or Zarrant\, e[press or implied, as to the accurac\ or
completeness of an\ of the information proYided Zith the training, technical assistance,
and other support aYailable through the Project, as to the merchantabilit\ or fitness of
such information for a particular purpose, or that the use of such information Zill not
infringe an\ patent, cop\right, trademark, or other proprietar\ rights.

Pa$e 2 ,f >

�����������������������
�����������������������
��	�������������������������
�	�
����������������������������

Page 200 of 372

DRAFT



�� PURWecWiRQ Rf PeUVRQaO IQfRUPaWiRQ
Each part\ shall implement reasonable and appropriate safeguards to protect personal�
information, as defined in � 501.171, Fla. Stat. and educational records as defined in ��
1002.225, Fla. Stat., 20 U.S.C. � 1232g and 34 C.F.R. Sec.99, disclosed b\ the other�
part\ in the performance of this Project (³PeUVRQaO�IQfRUPaWiRQ´), safeguard and
preYent an\ unauthori]ed use or disclosure of Personal Information in accordance Zith�
applicable federal and state laZ, limit access to Personal Information to onl\ its
emplo\ees Zith a need to access the Personal Information to perform their job duties�
related to the Project, and ensure that such emplo\ees are aZare of the obligations of�
this section.  If either part\ becomes aZare of an\ unauthori]ed use or disclosure of�
Personal Information, or has a reasonable belief that substantial risk of unauthori]ed�
use or disclosure e[ists, (³Yiolation(s)´) said part\ Zill proYide Zritten notice to the other�
part\ Zithin 5 calendar da\s from the discoYer\ of such unauthori]ed use or disclosure�
or substantial risk thereof, in response to Zhich notice the notified part\ Zill implement�
ZhateYer steps are necessar\ to abate or foreclose the possibilit\ of an\ such Yiolation.�
Each part\ Zill cooperate full\ to assist the other part\ in identif\ing and notif\ing
indiYiduals potentiall\ affected b\ such unauthori]ed use or disclosure.  Each part\ Zill�
be responsible for its oZn reasonable costs and e[penses associated Zith such�
cooperation.

�� SRYeUeigQ IPPXQiW\
Each part\ has soYereign immunit\ as a state agenc\ or subdiYision of the State of�
Florida.  Each part\ assumes risk of injur\ or loss of propert\, personal injur\, or death�
caused b\ the negligent or Zrongful act or omission of its emplo\ees Zhile acting Zithin�
the scope of their emplo\ment for a claim or judgment b\ an\ one person or an\ claim�
or judgment, or portions thereof,�Zhen totaled Zith�all other claims or judgments paid b\�
the State of Florida or its agencies or subdiYisions arising out of the same incident or�
occurrence up to the liabilit\ limits set forth in Florida Statute 768.28. The parties each�
acknoZledge that nothing contained in this MOU Zill be construed as the consent of�
USF, the Board, the Collaborator, or the State of Florida, including, its agents, agencies,�
or subdiYisions to be sued e[cept as proYided for herein or a ZaiYer of soYereign�
immunit\ b\ USF, the Board, the Collaborator, or the State of Florida, including, its�
agents, agencies, or subdiYisions be\ond that proYided in � 768.28, Fla. Stat.

Pa$e 3 ,f >

�����������������������
�����������������������
��	�������������������������
�	�
����������������������������

Page 201 of 372

DRAFT



8. NRWiceV.

(a) For a notice or other communication under this MOU to be Yalid, it must be in Zriting
and deliYered (1) b\ hand, (2) b\ priYate courier serYice Zith proof of deliYer\ and all
fees prepaid, (3) b\ registered or certified mail Zith return receipt requested and
postage prepaid, or (4) b\ email Zith deliYer\ confirmation.

(b) For a notice or other communication to a part\ under this MOU to be Yalid, it must be
addressed using the information specified beloZ for that part\ or an\ other
information specified b\ that part\ in a notice in accordance Zith this section.

USF: The UniYersit\ of South Florida Board of Trustees
ATTN: Dr. Ralph C. Wilco[, ProYost and E[ecutiYe Vice President
4202 E. FoZler AYenue, CGS 401
Tampa, FL 33620
rcZilco[@usf.edu

With Cop\ to:

Office of the General Counsel
Timoth\ C. Ma\s, Jr., Associate General Counsel
4202 E. FoZler AYenue, GCS 301
Tampa, FL 33620
813-974-8711
Timoth\45@usf.edu

Collaborator: Cla\ Count\ District Schools
ATTN: Heather Teto
900 Walnut Street
Green CoYe Springs, FL. 32043
Heather.teto@m\onecla\.net

With cop\ to:

Office of the School Board Attorne\
ATTN: J. Bruce Bickner, School Board Attorne\
900 Walnut Street
Green CoYe Springs, FL 32043
James.bickner@m\onecla\.net

Pa$e 4 ,f >

�����������������������
�����������������������
��	�������������������������
�	�
����������������������������

Page 202 of 372

DRAFT



(c) A Yalid notice or other communication under this MOU Zill be effectiYe Zhen receiYed
b\ the part\ to Zhich it is addressed. It Zill be deemed receiYed as folloZs:

(1) if it is deliYered b\ hand, b\ priYate courier serYice Zith proof of deliYer\ and all
fees prepaid, b\ registered or certified mail Zith return receipt requested and
postage prepaid, or b\ email Zith deliYer\ confirmation, upon receipt as
indicated b\ the date on the signed or otherZise Yalidated receipt; and

(2) if the part\ to Zhich it is addressed rejects or otherZise refuses to accept it, or
if it cannot be deliYered because of a change in address for Zhich no notice
Zas giYen, then upon that rejection, refusal, or inabilit\ to deliYer.

(d) If a Yalid notice or other communication is receiYed after 5:00 p.m. on a business da\
at the location specified in the address for that part\, or on a da\ that is not a
business da\, then that notice or other communication Zill be deemed receiYed at
9:00 a.m. on the ne[t business da\.

9. MRdificaWiRQ; WaiYeU

No amendment of this MOU Zill be effectiYe unless it is in Zriting and signed b\ the
parties.  No ZaiYer under this MOU Zill be effectiYe unless it is in Zriting and signed b\
the part\ granting the ZaiYer.  A ZaiYer granted on one occasion Zill not operate as a
ZaiYer on other occasions.

10. EffecWiYeQeVV aQd DaWe

This MOU Zill become effectiYe Zhen all parties haYe signed it.  The date of this MOU
Zill be the date this MOU is signed b\ the last part\ to sign it.  If a part\ signs this MOU
but fails to date their signature, the date the other part\ receiYes the signing part\¶s
signature Zill be deemed to be the date the signing part\ signed this MOU.

Each part\ is signing this MOU on the date stated opposite of that part\¶s signature.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

Pa$e = ,f >

�����������������������
�����������������������
��	�������������������������
�	�
����������������������������

Page 203 of 372

DRAFT



B\: _______________________________________________
Dr. Ralph C. Wilco[ Date
ProYost and E[ecutiYe Vice President

SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA

B\: _______________________________________________
Mar\ Bolla                                         Date
Chairman of School Board of Cla\ Count\, Florida

Pa$e > ,f >

�����������������������
�����������������������
��	�������������������������
�	�
����������������������������

����������

Page 204 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C7 - Proclamation #22-09 for Career and Technical Education Month

Description
Every February, the CTE community celebrates CTE Month to raise awareness of the role that CTE has in readying our students
for careers and college. CTE Month is also a time to recognize and celebrate the CTE community members' achievements and
accomplishments nationwide. 

Gap Analysis
This resolution will promote Career and Technical Education in the Clay County School Districe to increase awareness of CTE
programs.

Previous Outcomes
Proclamation #21-08: Career and Technical Education Month February 3rd, 2021 approved.

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County will recognize Career and Technical Education Month as a time to identify and honor educators,
students, and business partners who are involved in CTE programs.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
Approve Proclamation.

Contact
Roger Dailey, Chief Academic Officer; roger.dailey@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6904

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Proclamation #22-09.pdf

Page 205 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proclamation-22-09.pdf


Page 206 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C8 - Affiliation Agreement between Clay County District Schools and University of Florida.

Description
This agreement is between Clay County District Schools and the University of Florida (UF) College of Education for UF
students to participate in internships, practicums, and observations under the direction of a certified educator in Clay County
schools.

Gap Analysis
Without this agreement, interns and pre-interns cannot be placed in Clay County District Schools and would thereby prevent
potential teacher candidates from choosing Clay to begin their career.

Previous Outcomes
Clay County District Schools currently has agreements with 24 Colleges/Universities, including an agreement with UF’s College
of Liberal Arts and Sciences (Dept of Communication Sciences and Disorders).

Expected Outcomes
Placement of interns provides teacher candidates with real-world experiences that better prepares them for the rigors of
classroom teaching.  UF is currently requesting the placement of one student.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5: Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.  
 Strategy 5.1: Recruit, screen, hire, and retain top candidates that reflect the diversity of each school, our district, and community.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the agreement between Clay County District Schools and the University of Florida.

Contact
Roger Dailey, Chief Academic Officer
904.336.6904   roger.dailey@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
$0.00 (include funding source)

Review Comments

Attachments

220070 Univ of FL (1).pdf

Page 207 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/220070-univ-of-fl-1.pdf


Page 208 of 372

DRAFT



Page 209 of 372

DRAFT



Page 210 of 372

DRAFT



Page 211 of 372

DRAFT



Page 212 of 372

DRAFT



Page 213 of 372

DRAFT



Page 214 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C9 -  Proclamation #22-10 for National School Counseling Week

Description
National School Counseling Week 2022, "Better Together" will be celebrated from February 7-11, 2022, to focus public
attention on the unique contribution of school counselors within U.S. school systems. This week highlights the tremendous
impact schools counselors can have in helping students achieve school success and plan for a career.

Gap Analysis
The resolution will promote and highlight School Counselors in the School Board of Clay County District.

Previous Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County recognized and appreciated the contributions of School Counselors.

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County will recognize National School Counseling Week and reinforce their understanding of school
counselors' contributions to students' academic and mental health.

Strategic Plan Goal
To illustrate and support school counselors' role in developing  academically and emotionally healthy leaders of tomorrow
through improved equity and access to all students.

Recommendation
Approve Proclamation

Contact
Laura Fogarty, Director of Climate and Culture, laura.fogarty@myoneclay.net, 904-336-6513

Financial Impact
0

Review Comments

Attachments

2022 National School Counseling Week.docx.pdf

Page 215 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2022-national-school-counseling-weekdocx_1.pdf


SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA
PROCLAMATION # 22-10

WHEREAS, school counselors are employed in public and private schools to help students reach
their full potential; and

WHEREAS, school counselors are actively committed to helping students explore their abilities,
strengths, interests and talents as these traits relate to career awareness and development; and

WHEREAS, school counselors help parents focus on ways to further the educational, personal and
social growth of their children; and

WHEREAS, school counselors work with teachers and other educators to help students explore their
potential and set realistic goals for themselves; and

WHEREAS, school counselors seek to identify and utilize community resources that can enhance
and complement comprehensive school counseling programs and help students become productive
members of society; and

WHEREAS, comprehensive developmental school counseling programs are considered an integral
part of the educational process that enables all students to achieve success in school.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, does hereby
proclaim February 7-11, 2022, as National School Counseling Week.

Duly adopted and approved by the School Board of Clay County, Florida, this 3rd day of
February, 2022.

ATTEST:

_________________________________ ____________________________________
David Broskie Mary Bolla, School Board Chair
Superintendent of Schools
Clay County, Florida

Page 216 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C10 - Dental Agreement with Baker County Health Department

Description
Baker County Department of Health has had previous partnerships with Clay County District Schools and has always provided
outstanding care to students in need.  This agreement between the Clay County District Schools and the Florida Department of
Health Baker County will provide a mobile dental van that will begin services Wilkinson Elementary and Wilkinson Junior High
for the remainder of this school year and circulate through additional CCDS schools in the 2022-2023 school year. 

Gap Analysis
Compare current performance against potential. 

Previous Outcomes
Upholding FS 381.0056 to provide health services. 

Expected Outcomes
To provide dental services for students in Clay County.

Strategic Plan Goal
Approve 2021-2024 School-Based Sealant Program. 

Recommendation
Approve as submitted. 

Contact
Laura Fogarty, Director Climate & Culture (904)336-6513 laura.fogarty@myoneclay.net
Kristin Riebe, Coordinator of Nursing Services (904)336-6884 kristin.riebe@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
N/A

Review Comments

Attachments

220067 FL Dept of Health Baker Co.pdf

Page 217 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/220067-fl-dept-of-health-baker-co.pdf


Page 218 of 372

DRAFT



Page 219 of 372

DRAFT



Page 220 of 372

DRAFT



Page 221 of 372

DRAFT



Page 222 of 372

DRAFT



Page 223 of 372

DRAFT



Page 224 of 372

DRAFT



Page 225 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C11 - Updated 2020-2022 School Health Services Plan

Description
FS 381.0056 requires each local Department of Health to develop, jointly with the school district, a school health plan that
outlines the provisions and responsibilities to provide mandated health services in all public schools.   This is an addendum to the
previously approved 2020 - 2022 School Health Services Plan.  This addendum includes the addition of policies and procedures
to comply with Florida Statute 1014.06 requiring nurses to have parental written consent to care for students in health rooms in
accordance with the implementation of the Parent's Bill of Rights (Part 1, Requirement Reference #35 and #36).  

Gap Analysis
Compare current performance against potential. 

Previous Outcomes
Upholding FS 381.0056 to provide health services. 

Expected Outcomes
To provide clear responsibilities for mandated health services. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Approve updated 2020-2022 School Health Services Plan as submitted. 

Recommendation
Approve as submitted. 

Contact
Laura Fogarty Director of Climate & Culture (904)336-6513, laura.fogarty@myoneclay.net
Kristin Riebe Coordinator of Nursing Services (904)336-6884, kristin.riebe@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
N/A

Review Comments

Attachments

220076 DOH Clay Co (1).pdf

Page 226 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/220076-doh-clay-co-1.pdf


Page 227 of 372

DRAFT



Page 228 of 372

DRAFT



Page 229 of 372

DRAFT



Page 230 of 372

DRAFT



Page 231 of 372

DRAFT



Page 232 of 372

DRAFT



Page 233 of 372

DRAFT



Page 234 of 372

DRAFT



Page 235 of 372

DRAFT



Page 236 of 372

DRAFT



Page 237 of 372

DRAFT



Page 238 of 372

DRAFT



Page 239 of 372

DRAFT



Page 240 of 372

DRAFT



Page 241 of 372

DRAFT



Page 242 of 372

DRAFT



Page 243 of 372

DRAFT



Page 244 of 372

DRAFT



Page 245 of 372

DRAFT



Page 246 of 372

DRAFT



Page 247 of 372

DRAFT



Page 248 of 372

DRAFT



Page 249 of 372

DRAFT



Page 250 of 372

DRAFT



Page 251 of 372

DRAFT



Page 252 of 372

DRAFT



Page 253 of 372

DRAFT



Page 254 of 372

DRAFT



Page 255 of 372

DRAFT



Page 256 of 372

DRAFT



Page 257 of 372

DRAFT



Page 258 of 372

DRAFT



Page 259 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C12 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2021-22

Description
Staff allocation documents clarify how each school, district, department, and division is staffed for the 2021-2022 school year.
The School Board is required to take action on all staff allocation changes.

Gap Analysis
These allocations are required to ensure the adequate staffing of the district and schools.

Previous Outcomes
The district and schools are adequately staffed.

Expected Outcomes
Staffing will be sufficient to meet the needs of the various schools and district departments.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approve the staff allocation plan as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, (904) 336-6722, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Reflected in attachment

Review Comments

Attachments

21 22 Allocation Summary - February 3, 2022.pdf

Page 260 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/21-22-allocation-summary-february-3-2022_1.pdf


PROPOSED CHANGES TO STAFF ALLOCATIONS   

2021-2022 SUMMARY 

Board Meeting, February 3, 2022

School Add Delete Allocation Comment Salary Benefits Total Cost

2021-2022 ACTIONS

Food and Nutrition Services (410/7600)

KHH-0311 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (5.50 hours) Program Needs $12,129 $3,914 $16,043

KHH-0311 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant (3.50 hours) Program Needs ($7,718) ($2,491) ($10,209)

TOTAL: $4,411 $1,423 $5,834

Pending Board Approval 02/03/2022

Page 261 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C13 - Monthly Financial Reports for December, 2021

Description
The Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008, are submitted for the use and consideration of the Board
for the month ending December 31, 2021.
 

Gap Analysis
The Monthly Financial Reports show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements.
 

Previous Outcomes
It has been a past (normal) practice to provide Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008.
 

Expected Outcomes
The Monthly Financial Reports are provided to meet the stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and
accountability of the district's finances.
 

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2:  Strategy 2.4:  Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board accept for use and consideration the Superintendent's Monthly Financial Reports for
December, 2021.
 

Contact
Dr. Susan M. Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, (904) 336-6721, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The Monthly Financial Reports reflect the year-to-date results of operations.

Review Comments

Attachments

December 2021 Board Monthly Property Report.pdf

December 2021 Board Monthly Financial Report.pdf

Contracts 50 Thousand and Greater.pdf

Page 262 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-2021-board-monthly-property-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-2021-board-monthly-financial-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/contracts-50-thousand-and-greater_5.pdf


Page 263 of 372

DRAFT



Page 264 of 372

DRAFT



Page 265 of 372

DRAFT



Page 266 of 372

DRAFT



Page 267 of 372

DRAFT



Page 268 of 372

DRAFT



Page 269 of 372

DRAFT



Page 270 of 372

DRAFT



Page 271 of 372

DRAFT



Page 272 of 372

DRAFT



Page 273 of 372

DRAFT



Page 274 of 372

DRAFT



Page 275 of 372

DRAFT



Page 276 of 372

DRAFT



Page 277 of 372

DRAFT



Page 278 of 372

DRAFT



Page 279 of 372

DRAFT



Page 280 of 372

DRAFT



Page 281 of 372

DRAFT



Page 282 of 372

DRAFT



Page 283 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C14 - Budget Amendment Report for December 31, 2021

Description
Florida State Board of Education Administrative Rule 6A-1.006 requires that the School Board approve amendments to the
district school budget whenever the function and object amounts in the accounts prescribed by the State Board form are changed
from the original budget approved by the School Board.  The Budget Amendments are procedurally necessary to update our
budget to reflect changes as outlined in the attached statements.

Gap Analysis
The monthly budget amendment show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements. 

Previous Outcomes
Reported as per Florida State Board of Education Administrative Rule 6A-1.006. 

Expected Outcomes
The monthly budget amendment is provided to meet the stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and
accountability of the district's budget.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal: 2: Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
Approval of the Budget Amendments for  December 2021 as presented.

Contact
Dr. Susan M. Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs

Financial Impact
See attached statements for a complete analysis of the financial impact.

Review Comments

Attachments

Budget Amendment December 2021.pdf

Page 284 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/budget-amendment-december-2021.pdf


Page 285 of 372

DRAFT



Page 286 of 372

DRAFT



Page 287 of 372

DRAFT



Page 288 of 372

DRAFT



Page 289 of 372

DRAFT



Page 290 of 372

DRAFT



Page 291 of 372

DRAFT



Page 292 of 372

DRAFT



Page 293 of 372

DRAFT



Page 294 of 372

DRAFT



Page 295 of 372

DRAFT



Page 296 of 372

DRAFT



Page 297 of 372

DRAFT



Page 298 of 372

DRAFT



Page 299 of 372

DRAFT



Page 300 of 372

DRAFT



Page 301 of 372

DRAFT



Page 302 of 372

DRAFT



Page 303 of 372

DRAFT



Page 304 of 372

DRAFT



Page 305 of 372

DRAFT



Page 306 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C15 - Approval of the 2022-2023 Payroll Calendars

Description
The adopted payroll calendar serves as the instrument for the reporting of employees for payroll purposes.  

Gap Analysis
Section V (5.04) of the School Board of Clay County rules states that the School Board shall annually adopt a payroll calendar
for pay periods and paydays for the employees of the Board.  Approval of a calendar is necessary to be in compliance with this
rule.

Previous Outcomes
All proposed 2022-2023 payroll calendars are developed based on approved work calendars which were adopted on December 
9, 2021.

Expected Outcomes
Proposed calendars should be approved by the school board.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective, equitable, and efficient use of resources.

Recommendation
Approve the 2022-2023 payroll calendars.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, ext. 66721, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 307 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C16 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - January, 2022

Description
The items listed have been surveyed by the Coordinator of Property Control, at the request of the Cost Center Property Manager,
and the recommended disposition is noted.  These items are either obsolete, unusable or beyond economical repair.  These items
should be removed from active inventory and disposed of in the manner indicated.  Deletions are for property items received in
the month of December, 2021.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Property Records followed State mandate on trackable assets, Chapter 274.05.

Expected Outcomes
Tangible Personal Property shall be controlled and supervised from acquisition through transfer or disposal.  Disposal of property
shall be in accordance with Section 274.05, Florida Statutes.  All deletions of items with a value of $1,000.00 or more will be
approved by The School Board of Clay County prior to disposition - School Board Policy Section 5.03C.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2: Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability. 

Recommendation
Approve Deletion of Certain Items Report - January, 2022 as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko,
Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs
(904)-336-6721
susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Provides additional storage space and eliminates the need to account for unusable property.  Reduces the dollar value of Tangible
Personal Property.

Review Comments

Attachments

Deletion Report-January, 2022.pdf

Page 308 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-january-2022.pdf


Depreciation

01/31/2022

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
LCTN 0252 ORANGE PARK HIGH

10,306.23 10,306.23SYSTEM: WHEEL ALIGNMENT - HUNT Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/12/200910000152
1,168.00 1,168.00C/M/K - APPLE IMAC 21.5 " BF53 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/24/201111000603
2,844.00 2,065.29COMPRESSOR: AIR 10HP INGERSOLL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 05/22/201414001299

13,539.5214,318.23

LCTN 0271 MIDDLEBURG ELEMENTARY
3,800.00 3,800.00SERVER - POWEREDGE - DELL R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 04/10/201414001187

3,800.003,800.00

LCTN 0301 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY
3,800.00 3,800.00SERVER - POWEREDGE - DELL R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 04/10/201414001296

3,800.003,800.00

LCTN 0311 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS JR/SR HIGH
2,406.00 2,406.00WEIGHT MACHINE;SMITH MACHINE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/13/200200075196

2,406.002,406.00

LCTN 0331 S BRYAN JENNINGS ELEMENTARY
1,600.00 1,600.00LAMINATING SYSTEM: 25 " GBC425 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 10/29/199600055460
1,362.50 1,362.50DEVICE:SMART BOARD W/STAND - S Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 04/28/200500083217
2,647.00 2,647.00LAMINATOR: CANTENA 65R Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 03/08/201212000426

5,609.505,609.50

LCTN 0352 LAKESIDE ELEMENTARY
4,715.00 4,265.95COPIER: DIGITAL - RICOH MP5002 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 03/14/201313000381

4,265.954,715.00

LCTN 0361 ORANGE PARK JR HIGH
6,363.50 6,363.50SERVER - POWEREDGE - DELL R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 04/12/201212000601

6,363.506,363.50

LCTN 0371 WILKINSON JR HIGH
1,150.00 1,150.00DEFIBRILLATOR:HEARTSTART FRX-P Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 12/14/200600090489
2,175.00 2,175.00RADIO: PORTABLE ASCEND ES - EF Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 09/11/200800095692
1,130.90 457.75SWITCH: NETWORKING DELL N2048P Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 09/08/201617000066

3,782.754,455.90

LCTN 0411 CLAY HILL ELEMENTARY

01/31/202201/01/2022Date Range 114:55:3901/05/2022 Page 309 of 372

DRAFT



Depreciation

01/31/2022

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
2,371.06 2,371.06CART: IPAD/TABLET-JAR SYSTEMS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/04/201515000853

2,371.062,371.06

LCTN 0431 RIDGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOL
1,159.00 1,159.00DRYER:INDUSTRIAL 30LB.CAP SPEE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 05/05/199800069637
1,600.00 1,600.00ELECTROPHORESIS EQUIP. PACK Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 03/27/199800070184

2,759.002,759.00

LCTN 0551 FLEMING ISLAND HIGH SCHOOL
5,161.00 5,161.00COPIER:COLOR W/FINISHER - RICO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 11/10/201112000163
3,246.00 3,246.00COPIER:DIGITAL W/FEEDER-RICOH Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 11/10/201112000196
1,918.00 0.00WHITEBOARD: 9 PERIOD MAGNETIC AudiovisualSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 04/12/2007AV005051

8,407.0010,325.00

LCTN 0651 PLANTATION OAKS ELEMENTARY
1,199.00 1,199.00CAMCORDER - PANASONIC AG-DVC20 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000760

1,199.001,199.00

LCTN 0661 OAKLEAF HIGH SCHOOL
1,237.00 1,237.00DRUMS: QUINT MARCHING SET-YAMA Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 11/10/201011000278
1,237.00 1,237.00DRUMS: QUINT MARCHING SET-YAMA Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 11/10/201011000279

2,474.002,474.00

LCTN 9040 INFORMATION AND TECH SERVICES
5,496.07 5,496.07SERVER: POWEREDGE 2950 - DELL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 05/24/200700092168
5,496.07 5,496.07SERVER: POWEREDGE 2950 - DELL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 05/24/200700092197

12,995.00 12,995.00SERVER: POWEREDGE(2 PARTS) W/D Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/24/200800096076
13,577.66 13,577.66SERVER-BLADE - DELL POWEREDGE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/25/200909000743
13,577.66 13,577.66SERVER-BLADE - DELL POWEREDGE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/25/200909000744
13,577.66 13,577.66SERVER-BLADE - DELL POWEREDGE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/25/200909000745
13,577.66 13,577.66SERVER-BLADE - DELL POWEREDGE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/25/200909000747
10,464.94 10,464.94SERVER - POWEREDGE R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000774
10,464.94 10,464.94SERVER - POWEREDGE R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000775
10,464.94 10,464.94SERVER - POWEREDGE R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000776
10,464.94 10,464.94SERVER - POWEREDGE R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000777
10,464.94 10,464.94SERVER - POWEREDGE R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000778
61,626.73 61,626.73EQUALLOGIC - DELL PS6000XV Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000779

01/31/202201/01/2022Date Range 214:55:3901/05/2022 Page 310 of 372

DRAFT



Depreciation

01/31/2022

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
61,626.73 61,626.73EQUALLOGIC - DELL PS6000XV Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000780
61,626.73 61,626.73EQUALLOGIC - DELL PS6000XV Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000781
61,626.73 61,626.73EQUALLOGIC - DELL PS6000XV Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000782
32,171.40 32,171.40DRIVE ENCLOSURE-DELL POWERVAUL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 07/23/200909000790
7,547.00 7,547.00SERVER-BLADE - DELL POWEREDGE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 01/14/201010000128
7,547.00 7,547.00SERVER-BLADE - DELL POWEREDGE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 01/14/201010000129

85,000.00 85,000.00EQUALLLOGIC - DELL PS6510E Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 04/22/201010000302
8,995.47 8,995.47SERVER - POWEREDGE - DELL R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/10/201010001576
3,295.00 3,295.00REPORTER: IBOSS-ENTERPRISE IWF Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 08/12/201011000157
9,095.76 9,095.76SERVER-BLADE - DELL POWEREDGE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 12/16/201011000553
9,095.76 9,095.76SERVER-BLADE - DELL POWEREDGE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 12/16/201011000554
5,999.24 5,999.24SERVER - 6GB POWEREDGE - DELL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 05/26/201111001050
5,999.24 5,999.24SERVER - 6GB POWEREDGE - DELL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 05/26/201111001051
5,999.24 5,999.24SERVER - 6GB POWEREDGE - DELL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 05/26/201111001052
6,505.10 6,505.10SERVER-BLADE - DELL POWEREDGE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 03/08/201212000478
7,929.07 7,929.07SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/08/201213000329
7,929.07 7,929.07SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/08/201213000330
7,929.07 7,929.07SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/08/201213000331
7,929.07 7,929.07SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/08/201213000332
7,929.07 7,929.07SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/08/201213000333
7,929.07 7,929.07SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/08/201213000334
7,929.07 7,929.07SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/08/201213000335
7,929.07 7,929.07SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/08/201213000336
7,929.07 7,929.07SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/08/201213000337
7,929.07 7,929.07SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/08/201213000339
1,958.62 1,958.62LAPTOP: HP ELITEBOOK 8770W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 12/20/201213000387
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - POWEREDGE - DELL R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/13/201313000635
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - POWEREDGE - DELL R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/13/201313000638
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - POWEREDGE - DELL R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/13/201313000639
9,292.39 9,292.39SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 09/12/201314000091
9,292.39 9,292.39SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 09/12/201314000092
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 10/10/201314000181
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 10/10/201314000183
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 10/10/201314000184

01/31/202201/01/2022Date Range 314:55:3901/05/2022 Page 311 of 372

DRAFT



Depreciation

01/31/2022

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 10/10/201314000185
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 10/10/201314000186
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 10/10/201314000187
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 10/10/201314000188
7,683.04 7,683.04SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 10/10/201314000189
3,800.00 3,800.00SERVER - POWEREDGE - DELL R720 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 04/10/201414001292
3,571.00 3,571.00SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 05/08/201414001352
3,571.00 3,571.00SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 05/08/201414001353
3,571.00 3,571.00SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 05/08/201414001354
3,571.00 3,571.00SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE R710 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 05/08/201414001355
3,125.00 3,125.00SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE M610 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/18/201515000894
3,125.00 3,125.00SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE M610 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 06/18/201515000895
5,154.00 2,638.36FILTER:WEB IBOSS SWG-14600-ASW Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 11/19/201516000130
3,122.00 3,122.00CISCO CATALYST 2960-X 48 P0RT Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 02/25/201616000537
1,130.90 457.75SWITCH: NETWORKING DELL N2048P Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 09/08/201617000016
1,130.90 444.28SWITCH: NETWORKING DELL N2048P Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 10/13/201617000030
1,130.90 457.75SWITCH: NETWORKING DELL N2048P Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 09/08/201617000040
1,130.90 444.28SWITCH: NETWORKING DELL N2048P Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2022 09/22/201617000048
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100256
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100271
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100255
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100258
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100260
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100249
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100328
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100254
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100324
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100267
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100244
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100240
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100252
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100261
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100266
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100298

01/31/202201/01/2022Date Range 414:55:3901/05/2022 Page 312 of 372

DRAFT



Depreciation

01/31/2022

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100253
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100259
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100279
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100273
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100303
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100241
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100243
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100290
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100312
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100354
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100305
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100321
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100326
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100250
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100245
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100314
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100319
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100296
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100289
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100329
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100318
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100320
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100348
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100347
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100317
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100307
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100310
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100300
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100232
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100356
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100288
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100248
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100301
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100302

01/31/202201/01/2022Date Range 514:55:3901/05/2022 Page 313 of 372

DRAFT



Depreciation

01/31/2022

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100284
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100316
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100246
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100237
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100272
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100226
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100189
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100193
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100221
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100331
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100293
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100202
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100218
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100214
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100355
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100351
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100353
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100350
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100322
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100297
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100191
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100192
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100199
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100204
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100208
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100212
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100213
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100219
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100223
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100225
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100227
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100238
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100264
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100265

01/31/202201/01/2022Date Range 614:55:3901/05/2022 Page 314 of 372

DRAFT



Depreciation

01/31/2022

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100330
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100335
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100340
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100358
1,219.97 542.21LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7389 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 02/20/201818100292
1,219.97 474.43LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 7390 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2022 05/01/201818100370

829,356.69895,658.05

960,254.24
Totals for Deletion Report

890,133.97

Note:DECEMBER 2021 DELETIONS
Disposal Method Descriptions:

JUNK/PARTS - Part(s) of an asset are used and remainder of part(s) are sold, recycled or disposed

TRADE-IN - Vendor issues a credit towards a new purchase

THEFT/VANDALISM - Items stolen or broken (police report attached)

MISSING - Items lost and are not found during property inventory (Annually)

SURPLUS SALE - Items that are outdated, not working or obsolete.  Items are either sold, recycled or disposed

ENTERED IN ERROR- Not used

TRANSFER/DONATION - From Clay County District to an Outside Agency (Approved by Board or Superintendent)

DESTROYED - Fire/Natural Disaster, etc.

Total Software
0.00

Total Audio Visual
1,918.00

Total Vehicles
0.00

Total Furniture
958,336.24

THRESHOLD (ex. $750 TO $1000)

01/31/202201/01/2022Date Range 714:55:3901/05/2022 Page 315 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C17 - Keystone Heights Elementary School New Cafeteria/Classrooms Construction Manager Contract Award

Description
The process to appoint a Construction Manager At-Risk is in accordance with the State Requirements for Educational Facilities
(SREF), Florida Statutes and Board Policy.

Gap Analysis
Utilizing the Construction Manager At-Risk model, the district benefits by having the contractor available during the design
process to validate cost estimates and value engineer design details, which in turn streamlines the construction schedule.

Previous Outcomes
The district limits the risk of cost overruns with a guaranteed maximum price (GMP).

Expected Outcomes
Delivering the best possible quality in the finished product.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Appoint the top ranked company, D.E. Scorpio Corporation, dba Scorpio, as Construction Management At-Risk for the Keystone
Heights Elementary School New Cafeteria/Classrooms project at a fixed fee for pre-construction services not to exceed
$48,000.00 (based on .40% of funds budgeted for the project) and 5.25% for construction services based on the total cost of work
as determined by the guaranteed maximum price of the project.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Director of Facility Planning and Construction, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net
Mrs. Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
As budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan for $678,000.00 (based on approximate total project construction cost of $12M).

Review Comments

Attachments

Scorpio CM Contract - KHE New Cafeteria.Classrooms.pdf

Page 316 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/scorpio-cm-contract-khe-new-cafeteriaclassrooms.pdf


Page 317 of 372

DRAFT



Page 318 of 372

DRAFT



Page 319 of 372

DRAFT



Page 320 of 372

DRAFT



Page 321 of 372

DRAFT



Page 322 of 372

DRAFT



Page 323 of 372

DRAFT



Page 324 of 372

DRAFT



Page 325 of 372

DRAFT



Page 326 of 372

DRAFT



Page 327 of 372

DRAFT



Page 328 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C18 - Davis Demographics – Independent Services/Support Agreement for Clay County District Schools

Description
Davis Demographics and Planning (DDP) will provide managed demographic and data support services to include conducting an
extensive annual school and student demographic study of Clay County and district schools.  The study will geocode student
address points from four years of district data, create and update streets, parcels, small planning areas, research and analyze
demographic statistics of housing starts, population, household growth, birth rates and migration trends.  In addition, DDP will
create updated computer GIS maps from district, local, county, and other GIS sources and provide 10 years of comprehensive
detailed student forecasts by residency.  All maps, data, geocoding, student forecasts and student data will be entered in their
proprietary SchoolSite planning software in which CCDS currently holds a license.  Finally, the ATLAS interactive portal is
included and will provide insight and interactive information into future housing development, demographic statistics, and
student residency.

Gap Analysis
Clay County will be experiencing significant housing growth over the next 10 years. The school district must be prepared from a
planning perspective to meet the correlated demand in student growth.  A demographic study with managed service consulting
support is needed to expand and enlarge our existing SchoolSite database to ensure accurate projections and forecasts are
developed as we address redistricting due to anticipated growth and with the expected addition of 5-7 new schools in the next
decade.

Previous Outcomes
Currently, in an annual agreement with this company for the use of both SchoolSite Tools which allows us to produce illustrative
maps that produce layers containing demographic data in study areas for boundary re-alignment and forecasting; as well as,
SchoolSite Locator, which allows stakeholders to geographically locate assigned schools based on address mapping technology. 

Expected Outcomes
The demographic  study and service  support  will  assist  our  Planning Department  with  updating and improving our  GIS
capabilities for forecasting, geocoding student data, and more productive mapping applications.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve the Independent Services Agreement (3-yr with annual renewable option) with Davis Demographics. 

Contact
Lance Addison, Planning & Intergovernmental Relations, (904) 336-6852, lance.addison@myoneclay.net
Dr. Michael Kemp, Director, Facility Planning & Construction, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net
Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The initial cost of the contract for the first year is $56,000.00 and will be funded with General funds. Subsequent years 2 and 3
are $49,000.00 per year.

Review Comments

Attachments

Davis Demographics Contract Review Form.pdf

Page 329 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/davis-demographics-contract-review-form.pdf


Davis Demograpics Contract.pdf

Davis Demographic Study.pdf

Page 330 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/davis-demograpics-contract.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/davis-demographic-study.pdf


Page 331 of 372

DRAFT



Page 332 of 372

DRAFT



Page 333 of 372

DRAFT



Page 334 of 372

DRAFT



Page 335 of 372

DRAFT



Page 336 of 372

DRAFT



Page 337 of 372

DRAFT



Page 338 of 372

DRAFT



Page 339 of 372

DRAFT



Page 340 of 372

DRAFT



Page 341 of 372

DRAFT



Page 342 of 372

DRAFT



Page 343 of 372

DRAFT



Page 344 of 372

DRAFT



Page 345 of 372

DRAFT



Page 346 of 372

DRAFT



Page 347 of 372

DRAFT



Page 348 of 372

DRAFT



Page 349 of 372

DRAFT



Page 350 of 372

DRAFT



Page 351 of 372

DRAFT



Page 352 of 372

DRAFT



Page 353 of 372

DRAFT



Page 354 of 372

DRAFT



Page 355 of 372

DRAFT



Page 356 of 372

DRAFT



Page 357 of 372

DRAFT



Page 358 of 372

DRAFT



Page 359 of 372

DRAFT



Page 360 of 372

DRAFT



Page 361 of 372

DRAFT



Page 362 of 372

DRAFT



Page 363 of 372

DRAFT



Page 364 of 372

DRAFT



Page 365 of 372

DRAFT



Page 366 of 372

DRAFT



Page 367 of 372

DRAFT



Page 368 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C19 - Pre-Qualification of Contractors

Description
Section 1013.46 of Florida Statutes requires School Boards to pre-qualify contractors prior to their being able to bid on
construction projects for the district. The rules for pre-qualification are stipulated in the State Requirements for Educational
Facilities (SREF). The attached list identifies the contractors to be approved this month. As this is an annual requirement, the
attached list may contain both new contractors and contractors seeking to renew their pre-qualification status. Per Florida
Statutes, only those contractors currently pre-qualified at the time of bidding may bid on a School Board construction project.

Gap Analysis
Contractor Pre-Qualification is an annual requirement.

Previous Outcomes
CCDS complies with contractor pre-qualification as required by Florida Statutes and SREF (State Requirements for Educational
Facilities).

Expected Outcomes
CCDS will remain in compliance by certifying the contractors recommended for pre-qualification meet the requirements of
Section 1013.46 FS, the State Requirements for Educational Facilities (SREF) and School Board Policy.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve the attached Contractor Pre-qualification list.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Director of Facility Planning and Construction, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net
Mrs. Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None.

Review Comments

Attachments

Table for Board Backup Contractor Prequal, 2.3.22.pdf

Page 369 of 372

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/table-for-board-backup-contractor-prequal-2322.pdf


SBCC PRE-QUALIFIED CONTRACTORS 
 
 
The following contractors are being submitted to the School Board for Contractor Pre-Qualification approval 
having met all requirements of Chapter 1013.46 F. S., as determined by the Pre-Qualification Committee 
consisting of Michael Kemp, Phil Hans, Bertie Staefe, Chris Deely-Isais and Beth Clark.  The pre-qualification 
certification is valid for one year from the end of the month in which Board approval is obtained. 

 
 

COMPANY TRADE CATEGORY BOND LIMIT EXPIRATION DATE 

Bill Williams Air Conditioning & 
Heating, Inc. 

HVAC Contractor $10,000,000.00 February 28, 2023 

B & G Refrigeration Company, Inc. Electrical and Class A Air 
Conditioning Contractor 

$300,000.00 February 28, 2023 

M. Gay Constructors, Inc. General, Electrical, and 
Underground Utility & 
Excavation Contractor 

$2,000,000.00 February 28, 2023 

T&T House Moving and Heavy 
Rigging, LLC 

Building Contractor $300,000.00 February 28, 2023 

 

Page 370 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D1 - Attorney Client Session pursuant to Florida Statute 286.011(8).  THIS SESSION IS CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC AND TO
ANYONE OTHER THAN THOSE PERSONS DESIGNATED IN FLORIDA STATUTE 286.011(8).

Description
This is an Attorney-Client session for the purpose of discussion of strategy regarding litigation expenditures and settlement
negotiations, called pursuant to  Florida Statute 286.011(8).  This session is closed to the public and to anyone not expressly
authorized to attend F.S.286.011(8).  The Board members and their Attorney will discuss litigation strategy with regard to
expenditures and settlement negotiations in the matter of Twyla Cotton vs. The School Board of Clay County, Florida.  In
attendance will be:

J. Bruce Bickner, Attorney for the School Board-
Janice Kerekes, District 1 School Board Member-
Mary Bolla, District 2 School Board Member-
Beth Clark, District 3 School Board Member-
Tina Bullock, District 4 School Board Member-
Ashley Gilhousen, District 5 School Board Member-
David S. Broskie, Superintendent of Schools-

This session will be recorded by a court reporter.  It is expected that the session will last approximately 20 minutes after which
the regular Board meeting will be reopened.  THIS IS AN ACTION ITEM.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
N/A

Contact
J. Bruce Bickner, School Board Attorney

Financial Impact
Undetermined

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 371 of 372

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 3, 2022 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D2 - Human Resources Special Action A

Description
Florida Statutes (F.S. 1012.22(1)(9f), State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification
and/or action regarding decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.

Recommendation
Approve the action as presented.

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources  (904) 336 6701   brenda.troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 372 of 372

DRAFT


